
1 

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY  

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 

MONDAY 
MAY 8, 2023 

6:30 P.M. 

AGENDA: 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Establish a Quorum

4. Pledge of Allegiance

5. Moment of Silence

6. Presentation of Employees and Student of the Month

7. Student Recognition

8. Comments to the Board by:
A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board
B. Board Members

9. Superintendent’s Reports

10. Consent Agenda:

All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at
Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to
have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the
 discussion, consideration and action on the following items:…………….…Pages 8-76 

A. Minutes of regular meeting held on April 10, 2023

B. Minutes of special meeting held on May 1, 2023

C. Treasurer’s Report

1



2 
 

 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 E.  Activity Fund Fundraiser as per attached list 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 1136-1285, Building Fund #’s 425-472, Gift 

Fund PO# 4, and listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports-the full register 
is available online 

 
 G. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
 H.  Out of State Employee Trip Request: Ashley Darsow, World Pork Expo- The 

Exposition Junior Show- Des Moines, Iowa, June 5- June 20, 2023.     
 
 I. Transportation request from First Southern Baptist Church for May 31 and June 

3, 5 and 10, July 10 and 15, 2023 to and from Falls Creek Camp in Davis, 
Oklahoma for 1 bus and 1 driver.  

 
 J. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
 
  1. Renewal agreement with Oklahoma State School Boards Association for 

membership dues for 2023-2024………………………………..…Pages 50-51 
 

Commentary: 
We have been a member of OSSBA for many years. They provide great service to 
the District and to the Board. There is no increase in cost.  
Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

   
  2. Agreement with the State of Oklahoma, Department of Rehabilitation 
            Services for Transition School-to-Work for 2023-2024……..…Pages 52-71 
 

Commentary: 
The transition school-to-work program is for eligible students with disabilities. 
The purpose of the agreement is to provide work-readiness training and work 
experiences for the students. They will receive school credit for participation and 
will be paid a stipend based on the federal minimum wage. The Department of 
Rehabilitation will reimburse the District for stipends paid to the students in the 
school work study program. Angie Young will answer any questions. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

   The Superintendent recommends approval 
 
 
 
 
  

2



3 
 

  3. Agreement with Oklahoma Therapy Consultants, Inc. to provide 
Occupational Therapy during Extended School Year Services (ESY) for the 
months of June and July 2023.…………………………………Pages 72-72 

 
   Commentary:  
   Oklahoma Therapy Consultants have agreed to provide this service for $80 per 

hour (OTR) or $65 per hour (COTA). The approximate cost of this service will be 
$2,800.00 for the length of ESY (June/July).  

   Angie Young will answer any questions. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval 
 
  4. Agreement with Tina Ramey to provide Speech Therapy Services for 

Extended School Year Services (ESY) for the months of June and July 2023 
                 …………..………………………………….…………………...Pages 75-76 
 

Commentary: 
We are required to continue special education services as a part of ESY for 
certain students who meet eligibility requirements. The cost of this service for 
June and July will be approximately $5,000.00. 
Angie Young will answer any questions.  

          
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

   The Superintendent recommends approval 
         
11. Business Agenda: 
 

 A. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve teachers, aides and 
administrator as listed for 2023 K-6 Remedial Summer School..….Page 77 

 
  Commentary: 

Included in your packet is the list of employees recommended for the Remedial 
Summer School Program which was Board Approved on March 6, 2023. 

  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal with National 

Purchasing Cooperative Interlocal Participation Agreement with BuyBoard 
National Purchasing Cooperative for 2023-2024………………..…Pages 78-84 

 
  Commentary: 

This purchasing cooperative allows schools to streamline the purchasing process 
and take advantage of bulk pricing. It is a free program that saves time and 

  money. Dr. Chapple will answer any questions 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval 

3



4 
 

 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract with Sodexo, Inc. for 
2023-2024 for Child Nutrition Services……………………………….Pages 85-86 

 
  Commentary: 

This is the second year we will use Sodexo Operations, LLC. as our food service 
management. We have been pleased with the services provided. 
Dr. Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Quality Choice 

Testing, LCC, formerly Quality Care Labs, LLC, for student drug testing services 
for 2023-2024…………………………………………………………….Pages 87-88 

   
  Commentary: This agreement will provide drug testing services for our students for 

2023-2024. The cost is $25 per test for students.  
Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Discussion, consideration and vote to approve an Agreement with Oklahoma 

Natural Gas Company for relocation of the gas main at the District’s Cotteral 
Elementary site and to grant an Easement to Oklahoma Natural Gas Company for 
placement of the relocated gas main subject to approval of the form of the 
Easement by District counsel………………………………………..Pages 89-101 

  
 Commentary:  
 This agreement will allow Oklahoma Natural Gas (ONG) to relocate the gas line 

currently located in an easement running along where 20th street was originally platted 
which currently serves as the playground for Cotteral Elementary. Moving this line is 
necessary as the new school will also dedicate an easement to ONG for the line under 
the current driveway between the school and playground.  
Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon amendment to renew agreement 

with Clearwater Enterprises for the purchase of third party natural gas for  
2023-2024…………………………………………………………..…….Page 102-105 

 
Commentary: This agreement would extend our contract with Clearwater Enterprises 
and lock in our natural gas price for the 2023-2024 school year. We have contracted 
with Clearwater for several years and have saved significant costs by doing so.  
Dr. Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval 

4



5 
 

  
 G. Recommendation, consideration and action to award the contract for High School  
  Custom Band Uniforms to Fred J Miller, Inc. (FJM)………………Page 106 
 
  Commentary:  

Quotes have been received for High School Custom Band Uniforms. A bid tabulation is 
in your packet. Dr. Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 H. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept each bid as listed for lawn 

services for Guthrie Public Schools for 2023-2024……………………Page 107 
 
  Commentary: 

Quotes have been received for lawn services for Guthrie Public Schools. The 
tabulation form attached specifies the quote from each company. The lowest bids 
are highlighted on the tabulation sheet. Cody Thompson will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval 
 
 I. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept each bid as listed for 

spraying for weed control services for Guthrie Public Schools for 2023-2024 
  …………………………………………………………………..………..Page 108 
 
  Commentary:  

Quotes have been received for spraying for weed control services. The lowest bid is 
highlighted on the tabulation sheet. Cody Thompson will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval 
 

J. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Temporary Appropriations for 
2023-2024 for the General Fund, Building Fund, Child Nutrition Fund, Gifts and 
Endowments Fund and Insurance/Casualty Fund…………………..…Page 109 

   
  Commentary: 

 Temporary Appropriations allows the school district to function until the final 
appropriations can be prepared and brought before the Board in the fall.  Every public 
school district in the state must take this action to continue to operate. 

 Dr. Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
 
 
 

5



6 
 

 
K. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Oklahoma State 

Department of Education for the 2023 Summer Food Service Program…Page 110 
 
 Commentary:  
 The summer feeding program consists of breakfast and lunch during the month of June 

and is available to students age eighteen and younger. There is no cost to the student. 
The District receives federal reimbursement from the USDA for participating in the 
program. Dr. Chapple will answer any questions. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
L. Motion, discussion and vote to approve or disapprove the assignment of Mrs. 

Jeana Bateson, RN and current Meridian Technology Center Health Careers 
Instructor, as an adjunct instructor for the purpose of teaching Anatomy and 
Physiology for academic credit…………………………………......Pages 111-112 

 
  Commentary:  
  The letter of explanation is in your packet. Doug Ogle will answer any questions.  
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval 

 
12.  Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, FMLA 

requests, resignations/separation from employment and transfer of position requests all as set 
out on the Personnel Reports, extra-duty assignment as listed for 2022-2023, rehiring of 
support personnel as listed for 2023-2024, employment of temporary contract teachers as 
listed for 2023-2024, employment of probationary teachers as listed for 2023-2024, discussion 
of teacher negotiations for 2023-2024, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA.STAT. 
Section 307 (B) 1, 2, and 7  

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
13. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………………....Pages 113-114 
 
14. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignment as listed for 2022-2023…Page 115 
 
15. Action upon recommendation to rehire support personnel as listed for 2023-2024 
 ………………………………………………………………………………….…Pages 116-119 
 
16. Action upon recommendation to rehire temporary contract teachers as listed for the 
            first semester of 2023-2024…………….……………………………………….….Page 120 
 
17.  Action upon recommendation to rehire probationary contract teachers as listed for the 

first semester of 2023-2024………………….…………………………………..…Page 121 

6



7 
 

 
 
18. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
           the posting of the agenda. 
 
19. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
20. Adjourn 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
ss 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

7



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 10, 2023 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 6:30 P.M. IN THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 802 EAST 
VILAS, GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON APRIL 10, 2023. 
 
Board Members Present:  S. Janna Pierson, Gail Davis, Tina 

Smedley, Matt Girard, Chris Schroder, 
Ron Plagg and Travis Sallee 

 
District Level School Officials Present:   Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 

Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
Federal Programs 

  Dr. Michelle Chapple, CFO 
  Angie Young, Director of Special Services 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations,  
  Kary Jarred, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
 
1.  The meeting was called to order by President Sallee at 6:30 p.m.  
 
2.  Members Gail Davis, S. Janna Pierson, Matt Girard, Ron Plagg, Tina Smedley, 

Chris Schroder and Travis Sallee were present for roll call.  
  
3.  A quorum was established. 
 
4.  President Sallee asked everyone to stand and join him in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
5.  President Sallee asked everyone to join him in a Moment of Silence.  
 
6. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and vote on 

reorganization of the Board including:  
 A. Election of President 
 B. Election of First Vice-President 
 C. Election of Second Vice-President 
 D. Election of Board Clerk 
 E. Election of Deputy Board Clerk 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Plagg to reorganize the Board as 

follows:  

8



 President: Ron Plagg 
 First Vice-President: Chris Schroder 
 Second Vice-President: Tina Smedley 
 Board Clerk: Janna Pierson 
 Deputy Board Clerk: Gail Davis 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
 Board Members assumed their new positions.  

 
7. President Plagg called for presentation from Guthrie Educational Foundation.  

 
Dr. Simpson called Mr. Hanna the president of Guthrie Educational Foundation for 
the presentation. 

 
 Mr. Hanna spoke about the teacher grants they just gifted to 43 educators. It totaled 

just right at $30,000. They received another $7,000 after the teacher’s grants were 
gifted. As a foundation they decided to award each school site a $1000 to use as they 
please.  

 
8. President Plagg called for Student Recognition of Kiwanis Club Sophomore of the 

Year.  
 
 Dr. Simpson called for Kelly Hoyt and Jamie Newton the president and treasurer of 

Kiwanis to present their award.  
 
 Bella White wrote an essay for the scholarship and received $$$ and now her essay 

can go to the state and national level for another $600 scholarship.  
 
9. President Plagg called for presentation of Employee and Student Recognition.  
 

Mr. Ogle gave a presentation of the Employee of the Month. The April 2023 
Support Employee of the Month was Joyce Power and she was nominated by 
Patricia Kliewer. The April 2023 Certified Employee of the Month was Deanna 
Davenport and she was nominated by Christy Gilbert. Nominated for April 2023 
Student of the Month by Rebecca Creed was Nicolas Zamora, a 2nd grader at 
Central Elementary. Blake Wimsey from Foundation Insurance presented Zane 
with a $50 Walmart Gift Card.    

 
10A.  President Plagg asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to 

speak to the Board.  
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the 

board.  

9



10B. President Plagg called for any comments to the Board by Board members.  
 
 There were no comments to the Board by Board members.  
 
11. President Plagg called for Superintendent’s Reports.  
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following:    

Dr. Simpson wants to thank all staff and our first responders for their service on 
Friday, March 31st. It was a day where he thinks we shined more than normal in 
taking care of our students during some very stressful conditions.  

 
  On Wednesday, the Guthrie Educational Foundation distributed 43 gratns to 

teachers in our district totaling almost $30,000. Also, each building teacher of the 
year received a $100 gift card.  

 
 Last Thursday, we had the inaugural A.C.T. Day at the High School. The absences 

were reduced and it seemed to run very smooth. Great job by our High School staff. 
 
 Thanks to our ability to have distance learning during our weather events, we were 

not in session last Friday and it appears barring no surprises, also, for Friday, April 
21st. 

  
12.  President Plagg called for action on the Consent Agenda.  
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to approve the Consent 

Agenda.   
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
13.  President Plagg called for minutes of regular board meeting on March 6, 2023.  
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Schroder to approve the regular 

board meeting on March 6, 2023.  
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 1 abstention from Girard.  
 
14. President Plagg called for presentation of Cenergistic, LLC Report. 

 
 Dr. Simpson introduced Ashley Whitley, Cody Thompson and Ronnie Fields to give 

the presentation.  
 
 Discussion followed. 
   

10



15A. President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 
agreement with BSN Sports, LLC for purchasing and supplying athletic apparel 
and footwear to Guthrie Public Schools for 2023-2024. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Girard to approve agreement 

with BSN Sports, LLC for purchasing and supplying athletic apparel and 
footwear to Guthrie Public Schools for 2023-2024. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 

 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15B. President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action upon contract 

with Imagine Learning for school year 2023-2024.  
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Davis to approve the contract 

with Imagine Learning for school year 2023-2024.  
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
15C. President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

agreement between Guthrie Public Schools and Oklahoma Department of Human 
Services to provide School-Based Specialists for 2023-2024.  

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve the agreement 

between Guthrie Public Schools and Oklahoma Department of Human Services to 
provide School-Based Specialists for 2023-2024 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15D.  President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action upon contract 

with S&B CPA’s Associates, PLLC for auditing services for 2023-2024 for fiscal 
year 2022-2023. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Sallee to approve the contract with 

S&B CPA’s Associates, PLLC for auditing services for 2023-2024 for fiscal year 
2022-2023. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 

11



15E.  President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Growth 
and Development presentation by Logan County Health Department for 5th grade 
students at Guthrie Upper Elementary.  

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Girard to approve the Growth 

and Development presentation by Logan County Health Department for 5th grade 
students at Guthrie Upper Elementary.  

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
15F. President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action upon request 

for Special Education students to attend State Special Olympics Summer Games      
May 17-19, 2023.  

 
 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Davis to approve the request for 

the Special Education students to attend State Special Olympics Summer Games 
May 17-19, 2023.  

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
15G. President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve 

Change Order #12 for Lambert Construction Company. 
 
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Girard to approve Change Order 

#12 for Lambert Construction Company.  
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
16. President Plagg called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 

employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from 
employment and transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel 
Reports, employment of career and probationary contract teachers as listed for 
2023-2024 and discussion of teacher negotiations for 2023-2024 disclosure of which 
information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal 
law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7 

16A. A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Girard to go into executive session.  

 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. Executive session began at 7:09 p.m. 
 
16B. President Plagg acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 8:04 p.m. 
 
16C. President Plagg stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 

Item 16 were discussed and no votes were taken.  
 

12



17. President Plagg called for vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports.  
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve the Personnel 

Reports.  
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
18.  President Plagg called for recommendation to employ career contract teachers as 

listed on Schedule A for 2023-2024. 
 
 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Girard to approve to employ 

career contract teachers as listed on Schedule A for 2023-2024 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
19. President Plagg called for recommendation to employ probation to career contract 

teachers as listed on Schedule B for 2023-2024. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve to employ 

probation to career contract teachers as listed on Schedule B for 2023-2024. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
20. President Plagg called for recommendation to employ probationary contract 

teachers as listed on Schedule C for 2023-2024.  
 

 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Girard to approve to employ 
probationary contract teachers as listed on Schedule C for 2023-2024.  

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
21 President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action to name a 

principal for Cotteral Elementary School.  
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to name Lesley Cotton as 

principal for Cotteral Elementary School.  
  
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
22. President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action to name a 

principal for Guthrie Upper Elementary School.  
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Girard to name Jeff Ball as 

principal for Guthrie Upper Elementary School.  
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  

13



23. President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action to name a 
principal for Guthrie High School.  

 
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Pierson to name Dusty 

Throckmorton as principal for Guthrie High School.  
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
24. President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignation offered since the posting of the agenda.  
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were none. 
 
25. President Plagg called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 

about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting.  
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business.  
 
26. President Plagg called for the meeting to be adjourned.  
 

A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting.  
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m.    
 
 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Ron Plagg, President  

14



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
BOARD MINUTES  

SPECIAL MEETING  
MAY 1, 2023 

  
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL MEETING HELD AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING,  
802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON MAY 1, 2023 
 

Board Members Present:  Janna Pierson, Gail Davis, Chris 
Schroder, Tina Smedley, Matt Girard, 
Travis Sallee and Ron Plagg 

 
District Level School Officials Present:    Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent  
 Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 
 Carmen Walters, Executive Director of  
  Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
 Dr. Michelle Chapple, CFO 
 Angie Young, Director of Special Services 
 Cody Thompson, Director of Operations  
    
1.  The meeting was called to order by President Plagg at 6:00 p.m.  
 
2.  Members Tina Smedley, Janna Pierson , Gail Davis, Chris Schroder, Matt Girard, 

Travis Sallee and Ron Plagg were present for roll call. 
 
3.  A quorum was established.  
 
4.  President Plagg asked everyone to stand and join him in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
5.  President Plagg asked everyone to join him in a Moment of Silence.  
 
6. President Plagg called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 

employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment 
and transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, disclosure 
of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or 
federal law all pursuant to Okla. Stat. tit. 25, §§ 307 (B) 1 and 7; and for the 
purpose of having confidential communications between the Board and its attorney 
concerning an investigation and possible legal action against Centennial Contractors 
Enterprises, Inc. (“Centennial”) regarding performance of services under a 
Construction Management Contract (“Contract”) between the District and 
Centennial dated August 16, 2022 as authorized by Okla. Stat. tit. 25, § 307(b)(4).  
The Board has been advised by its attorney that public disclosure of such 

15



communications will seriously impair the Board’s ability to investigate and 
prosecute any such legal action. 

 
6A. A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Smedley to into executive session. 
  
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. Executive session began at 6:02 p.m.  
  
6B. President Plagg acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:18 p.m.  
 
6C. President Plagg stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 

Item 6 were discussed and no votes were taken.  
 
7. President Plagg called for vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports.  
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to approve the Personnel 

Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
8.  President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action to name a 

principal for Charter Oak Elementary.  
 
 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Smedley to name Emily 

Carpenter as principal for Charter Oak Elementary.  
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
9. President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action to name an 

assistant principal and/or Dean of Students at Guthrie High School.  
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Girard to name Jeanne Ambriz as 

assistant principal and Justin Stevens as Dean of Students at Guthrie High School.  
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10. President Plagg called for discussion and vote to take any action deemed necessary 

by the Board with regard to the investigation and possible legal action against 
Centennial involving claims arising under the Contract.  

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Schroder that the Board 

authorizes the Superintendent the authority to sever the contract with Centennial. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
 
 

16



11. President Plagg called for the meeting to be adjourned.  
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Schroder to adjourn the meeting.  
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m.  
 
 

 

_______________________________________ 
Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Ron Plagg, President 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



05/04/2023 8:07:38 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 5

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2022-2023, Date Range: 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023, PO Range: 1136 - 1285, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 1136 04/03/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/JH 1,000.00

11 1137 04/03/2023 12387 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. NEW OVEN FOR FACS CLASS 635.54

11 1138 04/03/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY FACS CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 800.00

11 1139 04/03/2023 13183 PITSCO, LLC ROCKET FUEL PACK 306.63

11 1140 04/04/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CALCULATORS FOR MATH
CLASSES/JH

966.64

11 1141 04/04/2023 17940 PROSPERITY BANK PURCHASE QUERY'S FROM
FMCSA

62.50

11 1142 04/05/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY FOUNDATION GRANT:
EQUIPMENT

466.41

11 1143 04/05/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION GRANT:
EQUIPMENT

438.62

11 1144 04/05/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION GRANT/ J
MCKNIGHT/FOGARTY

236.97

11 1145 04/05/2023 14693 SCHOLASTIC, INC. FOUNDATION GRANT 484.80

11 1146 04/05/2023 13229 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIE FOR HIGH
SCHOOL

400.00

11 1147 04/05/2023 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS EDUCATION FOUNDATION
GRANT

600.97

11 1148 04/05/2023 44966 RIVER SPIRIT CASINO RESORT “WISL” CONFERENCE STAY -
CHAPPLE & WALTERS

300.00

11 1149 04/06/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES GEF GRANT - GRAPHING
WHITEBOARDS

160.00

11 1150 04/06/2023 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS FOUNDATION GRANT 305.99

11 1151 04/06/2023 12387 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. SUPPLIES FOR AG PROGRAM 100.00

11 1152 04/06/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION
GRANT/SEISS/CENTRAL

504.00

11 1153 04/05/2023 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC GEF GRANT: NON FICTION
BOOKS

900.00

11 1154 04/05/2023 14693 SCHOLASTIC, INC. FOUNDATION GRANT 1,049.94

11 1155 04/10/2023 15707 ETA/CUISENAIR FOUNDATION GRANT/K
FITE/FOGARTY

719.97

11 1156 04/10/2023 17992 WESTERN GLASS & ATV, INC. WINDSHIELD FOR BUS 8 AND
CHIP REPAIR FOR BUS 66

852.00

11 1157 04/10/2023 44110 CDW LLC SUPPLIES 10,000.00

11 1158 04/06/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION GRANT/C
GILBERT/FOGARTY

25.00

11 1159 04/10/2023 40775 APPLE STORE SUPPLIES 3,200.00

11 1160 04/10/2023 15926 DELL MARKETING L.P. SUPPLIES 18,200.00

11 1161 04/06/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION GRANT/T
WILDA/FOGARTY

329.92

11 1162 04/10/2023 43489 PIRAINO CONSULTING, INC. SUPPLIES 1,974.00

11 1163 04/06/2023 80050 TERRY M BENNETT REIMBURSE FOR DEF 20.00

11 1164 04/11/2023 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS FOUNDATION GRANT 621.97

11 1165 04/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DESK CHAIR/CHILD SIZE PULSE
OX

122.13

11 1166 04/11/2023 41416 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC PAPER 275.77

11 1167 04/10/2023 12635 MERIDIAN TECHNOLOGY CENTER SPANISH CLASS 150.00

11 1168 04/07/2023 41926 ERIC ARMIN INC. FOUNDATION GRANT - WELLS 698.0926



05/04/2023 8:07:38 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 2 of 5

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2022-2023, Date Range: 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023, PO Range: 1136 - 1285, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 1169 04/10/2023 13789 SULLIVAN SUPPLY INC. SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR
AG PROGRAM

250.00

11 1170 04/10/2023 83736 CLAYTON R DRAKE WASH FOR TRUCK AND TRAILER 85.00

11 1171 04/07/2023 44258 FIRST BOOK FOUNDATION GRANT - BOOKS
FOR WELLS

99.90

11 1172 04/06/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ELL SUPPORT GRANT FROM
EDUCATION FOUNDATION

348.98

11 1173 04/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION GRANT/B
BLEWETT/CENTRAL

351.22

11 1175 04/11/2023 45026 THE CREATIVE COMPANY FOUNDATION GRANT/M
CAMPBELL/CENTRAL

570.00

11 1176 04/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION
GRANT/CHRISTIANSON/CENTRAL

104.49

11 1177 04/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION GRANT: SITE
TEACHER OF THE YEAR

100.00

11 1178 04/11/2023 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. BLOWER MOTOR FOR 66 A/C 207.00

11 1179 04/11/2023 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS FOUNDATION GRANT 417.99

11 1180 04/11/2023 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. REPAIRS TO TRUCK 64 2,500.00

11 1181 04/11/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. DOOR SWITCH 151.20

11 1182 04/06/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION GRANT/ C
GILBERT/FOGARTY

450.00

11 1183 04/12/2023 13183 PITSCO, LLC LAUNCH COMMANDER - ROCKET 192.50

11 1184 04/12/2023 17034 LAMINATION DEPOT, INC. LAMINATING MACHINE 2,099.00

11 1185 04/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION
GRANT/PRIVETTE/CENTRAL

307.02

11 1186 04/11/2023 41416 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC FOUNDATION
GRANT/CHRISTIANSON/CENTRAL

1,045.01

11 1187 04/11/2023 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. RED LEDS AND CLEAR BACK UP
LEDS

911.52

11 1188 04/11/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. HEADER DEF 1,252.80

11 1189 04/11/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. SLIDERS KIT  RT/ MASTER 66.88

11 1190 04/11/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. SPEAKER ASSY COAXIAL 74.38

11 1191 04/10/2023 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS FOUNDATION
GRANT/PRIVETTE/CENTRAL

580.80

11 1192 04/04/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES FOR HOMELESS 797 2.00

11 1193 04/12/2023 17034 LAMINATION DEPOT, INC. LAMINATING FILM 100.00

11 1194 04/12/2023 45028 SYNERGY 1 GROUP INC FOUNDATION GRANT/S
GREEN/FOGARTY

117.98

11 1195 04/12/2023 13138 HERTZBERT-NEW METHOD, INC FOUNDATION GRANT 937.20

11 1196 04/12/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION GRANT - TEACHER
OF THE YEAR

100.00

11 1197 04/12/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION GRANT/S
GREEN/FOGARTY

97.35

11 1198 04/12/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION GRANT FOR
G.MYERS TOY

100.00

11 1199 04/12/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION
GRANT/CARPENTER/HS

175.33

11 1200 04/13/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION
GRANT/CAMPBELL/CENTRAL

499.61

27



05/04/2023 8:07:38 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 3 of 5

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2022-2023, Date Range: 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023, PO Range: 1136 - 1285, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 1201 04/13/2023 12387 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. NEW TABLES 3,300.00

11 1202 04/13/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES NEW FOLDING CHAIRS 1,500.00

11 1203 04/06/2023 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC AUDIOBOOKS - BOOKS 2,124.66

11 1204 04/12/2023 14201 WALKER TIRE DTR LLC TOYO CROSS COUNTRY 235-8-17
X2

613.80

11 1205 04/12/2023 44926 QUALITY CHOICE TESTING LLC DRUG TESTING FOR DRIVERS 1,800.00

11 1206 04/13/2023 44142 MYSTERY SCIENCE INC. FOUNDATION GRANT/K
HINKLE/FOGARTY

1,290.00

11 1207 04/14/2023 43925 THE HOUSE OF CLAY GEF GRANT-CLAY FOR POTTERY
CLASS

710.00

11 1208 04/14/2023 43821 TEACHER SYNERGY, LLC INTERVENTION BUNDLE -
EDUCATION FUND GRANT

100.00

11 1209 04/14/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES/JH 750.00

11 1210 04/14/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES JH LIBRARY SUPPLIES 545.00

11 1211 04/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES PROJECT 061-FOUNDATION
GRANT-$1000

995.96

11 1212 04/12/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADMIN SUPPLIES 300.00

11 1213 04/13/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ED FOUNDATION GRANT 455.87

11 1214 04/13/2023 13183 PITSCO, LLC ED FOUNDATION GRANT 365.09

11 1215 04/14/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. ROTOR DISC BRAKES X 4 523.72

11 1216 04/14/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION
GRANT/COTTON/CENTRAL

599.90

11 1217 04/14/2023 45029 OKLAHOMA ENVELOPE COMPANY
LLC

ADMIN TSHIRTS 200.00

11 1218 04/14/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLOTHES FOR WE SHAKE HANDS 1,000.00

11 1219 04/14/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SITE TOY $100 GRANT 88.99

11 1220 04/12/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES GUTHRIE EDUCATION
FOUNDATION GRANT

608.06

11 1221 04/12/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FINE MOTOR PROMOTERS-
FOUNDATION GRANT

986.79

11 1222 04/14/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION GRANT 1,200.00

11 1223 04/17/2023 45032 TSC GROUP LLC FOUNDATION GRANT - DRESS
FORMS

479.00

11 1224 04/17/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES STEM 3 SUPPLIES 296.18

11 1225 04/17/2023 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. BLOWER MOTOR  (CARRIER26-
19902)

207.00

11 1226 04/17/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. MIRROR SWITCH X 2 132.06

11 1228 04/19/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLASSROOM EQUIPMENT 605.00

11 1229 04/19/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY FCCLA OFFICIAL DRESS/JH 300.00

11 1230 04/18/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES STEM SUPPLIES/JH 707.20

11 1231 04/12/2023 44915 GEO DATA INTELLIGENCE
CORPORATION

EZ ROUTING SUBSCRIPTION 1,725.00

11 1232 04/17/2023 40354 FAMILY CAREER & COMMUNITY NATIONAL REGISTRATION;
DENVER, CO

160.00

11 1233 04/17/2023 17024 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF FAMILY
CAREER &

NATIONAL'S REG. TO STATE
ASSOC.

95.00

11 1234 04/18/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BOOKS 48.07

28



05/04/2023 8:07:38 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 4 of 5

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2022-2023, Date Range: 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023, PO Range: 1136 - 1285, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 1235 04/18/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES GUTHRIE EDUCATIONAL
FOUNDATION GRANT

700.00

11 1236 04/19/2023 43510 HOOTEN OIL COMPANY, INC DIESEL EMMISSIONS FLUID 731.18

11 1237 04/19/2023 44853 KENT DISPLAYS, INC FOUNDATION GRANT/M
WHITE/CENTRAL

569.70

11 1238 04/19/2023 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL
CHROME LLC

DIAGNOSE BUS 22 1,250.00

11 1239 04/19/2023 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. ALIGNMENT FOR TRUCK 93 120.00

11 1240 04/20/2023 45031 95 PERCENT GROUP LLC SUPPLIES 660.00

11 1241 04/19/2023 17405 WISCONSIN CENTER FOR
EDUCATION

WIDA K SCREENER KIT FOR ELL
STUDENTS

252.00

11 1242 04/20/2023 44545 PASCO SCIENTIFIC A CA
CORPORATION

PHYSICS AND PHYSICAL SUPPLIES 2,550.00

11 1243 04/20/2023 10436 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO FORENSICS SUPPLIES/ HS
SCIENCE

1,050.00

11 1244 04/20/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FORENSICS SUPPLIES/HS
SCIENCE

250.00

11 1245 04/20/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CARI GROCE - FOUNDATION
EDUCATIONAL GRANT

747.70

11 1246 04/24/2023 10954 BLICK ART MATERIALS, LLC ART SUPPLIES FOR KILN/JH 215.65

11 1247 04/24/2023 17961 NCS PEARSON, INC. TESTING SUPPLIES 250.00

11 1248 04/24/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES JH LIBRARY BOOKS 824.47

11 1249 04/25/2023 45048 LIMINEX INC PEAR DECK SOFTWARE 150.00

11 1250 04/24/2023 43821 TEACHER SYNERGY, LLC LIBRARY CURRICULUM 887.01

11 1251 04/24/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOUNDATION GRANT 208.89

11 1252 04/20/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES GUTHRIE EDUCATION
FOUNDATION GRANT

543.77

11 1253 04/20/2023 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS FOUNDATION
GRANT/STANSBURY/COTTERAL

749.87

11 1254 04/24/2023 41956 MARRIOTT HOTEL & MARINA HOTEL FOR VEX TRAINING  JUNE
6 & 7

350.00

11 1255 04/27/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES/JH 26.36

11 1256 04/25/2023 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL
CHROME LLC

REPAIRS TO BUS 105 1,250.00

11 1257 04/27/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES STEM 3 SUPPLIES 80.97

11 1258 04/26/2023 12783 ARISTOTLE CORPORATION CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 480.00

11 1259 04/27/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HS- RETRACTABLE BARRIERS
(ATHLETIC FIELDS)

676.84

11 1260 04/27/2023 10107 STEPHEN N TONEY HS- DOOR RAPS (ATHLETIC GYM-
LOBBY)

3,120.00

11 1261 04/27/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HS- FOLDING TROLLY DOLLEY
(ATHLETIC FIELDS)

116.99

11 1262 04/28/2023 45051 MMI-CPR SCHOOL TECH REPAIR LLC CPU's 21,460.50

11 1263 04/28/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES 150.00

11 1264 04/28/2023 10312 ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP. HS- HELMETS (FB) 1,267.14

11 1265 04/27/2023 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL
CHROME LLC

2 X 55 GALLON DRUMS +1 5 GAL
BUCKET  TRAN FLUID

4,140.00

11 1266 05/01/2023 45027 WOODALL EQUIPMENT COMPANY LIFT JACK ASSESSMENT 2,000.00

29



05/04/2023 8:07:38 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 5 of 5

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2022-2023, Date Range: 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023, PO Range: 1136 - 1285, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 1267 05/01/2023 83904 JESSICA NICOLE MAKER CAREER TECH PD 5/1/23
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

35.00

11 1268 05/01/2023 16975 GENERAL FUND OUT OF DISTRICT PER DIEM -
MEALS - TRAVEL -

165.24

11 1269 05/01/2023 16669 EDMENTUM, INC STUDY ISLAND FOR STUDENTS-
SPLITTING PAYMENT

2,862.09

11 1270 04/28/2023 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. HEATED HAWKEYE MIRROR X 6 509.70

11 1271 04/28/2023 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES,
INC.

CRANK FILTERSX 5 AIR FILTERS
X35

2,819.20

11 1272 04/28/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. FUEL SENDING UNIT 104.51

11 1273 04/26/2023 44110 CDW LLC 1 MICROSOFT SURFACE PRO 9
WITH CASE/HS PRINCIPLES

1,450.00

11 1274 04/24/2023 42884 LOYAL SUPPLY, INC. NYLON UNION BARB AND
REDUCING UNION BARB

163.58

11 1275 04/18/2023 44087 GOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE INC TIRES FOR BUSES 3,450.00

11 1276 05/01/2023 44269 VIVACITY TECH PBC CHROMEBOOK PARTS 3,000.00

11 1277 05/02/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. CABLE HOOD STOP;TURN SIGNAL
HOOD CLEAR

140.08

11 1278 05/02/2023 42607 OKLAHOMA TECHNOLOGY
STUDENT ASSOC

TINA OLGE - CHAPTER ADVISOR -
TSU STATE

50.00

11 1279 05/01/2023 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. AG- TRUCK 83  DIAGNOSE FOR
DEF HEADER

165.00

11 1280 05/01/2023 45053 NATIONAL ASSOC FOR PUPIL
TRANSP

MEMBERSHIP FEE 115.00

11 1281 05/01/2023 17398 EDMOND MUSIC, INC. BAND EQUIPMENT 1,134.45

11 1282 05/02/2023 43966 TINA RAMEY SPEECH CONTRACT FOR ESY
2023

2,500.00

11 1283 05/01/2023 13497 EDMOND SAM'S CLUB #6267 BLANKET PO 315.00

11 1284 05/01/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BLANKET PO 505.00

11 1285 05/02/2023 12936 OKLA. ASSOC. FOR PUPIL TRANS. REGISTRATION FEES FOR STAFF
OAPT CONFRENCE

625.00

Non-Payroll Total: $153,953.26

Payroll Total: $0.00

Balance Forward: $0.00

Report Total: $153,953.26

30



05/04/2023 8:08:07 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 2

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2022-2023, Date Range: 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023, PO Range: 425 - 472, Fund Codes: 21

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

21 425 04/04/2023 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON DISTRICT PLUMBING SUPPLIES 1,165.54

21 426 04/04/2023 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING INSTALL CLEANOUT AT HS 1,830.00

21 427 04/05/2023 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON TOILET SEATS 585.36

21 428 04/05/2023 43973 CHRISTOPHER CODY HAYES CUT DOWN TREE, HAUL OFF,
GRIND STUMP AT ADMIN BLDG

500.00

21 429 04/05/2023 44719 MSE, INC. 12 HAND HELD RADIOS
(PROPRIETARY SYSTEM)

11,940.00

21 430 04/06/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES VALVES FOR HOG BARN 260.00

21 431 04/06/2023 17596 PROPANE SALES INC. PROPANE TANKS 500.00

21 432 04/06/2023 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC TRASH CART WHEELS 109.20

21 433 04/10/2023 42501 EARTHSMART CONTROLS, LLC HVAC CONTROLS SERVICE AND
REPAIRS

2,500.00

21 434 04/10/2023 17249 S. T. BOLDING  III INSTALL POWER FOR SOFTBALL
UNITS

1,648.05

21 435 04/11/2023 44867 ALLIED ELEVATOR SERVICES INC LIFT REPAIRS AT FOGARTY 1,000.00

21 436 04/12/2023 11163 H-I-S PAINT MFG. CO, LLC DISTRICT PAINT 800.00

21 437 04/12/2023 11655 HUNZICKER BROTHERS, INC LED DRIVERS FOR CO CAFE
LIGHTS

960.00

21 438 04/13/2023 43914 HUGG AND HALL EQUIPMENT
COMPANY

EVALUATE HYDRRAULIC LEAK ON
GENIE LIFT

1,100.60

21 439 04/13/2023 43914 HUGG AND HALL EQUIPMENT
COMPANY

REPAIRS TO TOYOTA FORKLIFT 1,051.29

21 440 04/13/2023 43883 UNITED REFRIGERATION, INC. FREON 3,300.00

21 441 04/12/2023 43881 MINICK MATERIALS COMPANY, INC. RED PRIMER DIRT FOR SOFTBALL
FIELD

1,600.00

21 442 04/14/2023 14946 MCPHAIL'S MOWER & MAGNETO,
INC.

HS- LAWNMOWER EQUIPMENT
(ATHLETIC)

400.00

21 443 04/14/2023 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC CLEANING CLOTH RAGS 76.30

21 444 04/14/2023 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC TRASH RECEPTACLES FOR HS
GYM RESTROOMS

2,601.92

21 445 04/14/2023 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC TRASH RECEPTACLES FOR HS
NORTH & CENTER RESTROOMS

2,911.92

21 447 04/17/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLEANING TABS FOR STEAMERS 200.00

21 448 04/17/2023 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC CLASSROOM FLOOR FINISH 2,700.00

21 449 04/17/2023 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC ROLL TOWELS FOR DISTRICT 3,540.40

21 450 04/17/2023 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC DOOR HARDWARE FOR JR HIGH 320.00

21 451 04/18/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES EXHAUST FAN MOTORS 520.00

21 452 04/18/2023 41790 THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. EXTERIOR PAINT FOR JR HIGH 120.00

21 453 04/19/2023 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC HALLWAY FLOOR FINISH 2,478.00

21 454 04/19/2023 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

21 455 04/18/2023 12324 LOCKE SUPPLY CO. PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

21 456 04/20/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 500.00

21 457 04/19/2023 17921 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION AED BATTERY AND PADS FOR
HIGH SCHOOL

649.56

21 458 04/20/2023 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON URINAL REPAIR KITS 120.87

21 459 04/24/2023 44186 DOUBLE T ENTERPRISES, LLC BATTERY FOR CHARTER OAK C3
MACHINE

65.00

31



05/04/2023 8:08:07 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 2 of 2

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2022-2023, Date Range: 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023, PO Range: 425 - 472, Fund Codes: 21

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

21 460 04/24/2023 10129 NORTHUP AUTO PARTS &
MACHINE

BATTERIES FOR CHARTER OAK
FLOOR MACHINE

1,050.00

21 461 04/24/2023 17734 PATCO ELECTRIC SERVICES, INC. INSTALL LIGHTING AT SOFTBALL
BATTING ROOM

3,200.00

21 462 04/25/2023 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC CANLINERS, HAND SOAP,
CLEANER

4,065.80

21 463 04/28/2023 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS 1,000.00

21 464 04/28/2023 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON URINAL REPAIR KITS 327.24

21 465 04/28/2023 42456 STILLWATER MILLING COMPANY HS- FERTILIZER, CHEMICALS, ETC. 600.00

21 466 05/01/2023 44507 JACK CHAPMAN INSTALL 3 EXTERIOR DOORS AT
INDOOR BB COMPLEX

4,900.00

21 467 04/28/2023 44065 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS,
INC.

DISTRICT FIRE SYSTEM REPAIRS
AND SERVICE

1,000.00

21 468 05/01/2023 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PAVERS FOR TRANSPORTATION
WALKWAY

150.00

21 469 05/02/2023 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC SE PACKAGE UNIT FOR FAVER
ANNEX BUILDING

7,060.50

21 470 05/02/2023 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC WEST UNIT FOR SOFTBALL 3,360.00

21 471 05/02/2023 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 2,788.44

21 472 05/03/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HEATER FOR TRANSPORTATION
SHOP

600.00

Non-Payroll Total: $80,155.99

Payroll Total: $0.00

Balance Forward: $0.00

Report Total: $80,155.99

32



05/05/2023 8:35:58 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Options: Year: 2022-2023, Fund: GIFTS FUND, Date Range: 5/1/2023 - 5/31/2023, PO Range: 4 - 4

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
4 05/01/2023 17398 EDMOND MUSIC, INC. BAND EQUIPMENT 4,820.00

Non-Payroll Total: $4,820.00

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $4,820.00

33



05/04/2023 8:13:44 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 2

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2022-2023, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 4/1/2023 - 4/30/2023, Include
Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
6 07/01/2022 44400 CELLCO PARTNERSHIP EQUIPMENT & SERVICES 2,450.82

20 07/01/2022 84509 ANA LUISA SALAS-OCAMPO MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2022-
2023

375.00

79 07/07/2022 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR HIGH
SCHOOL

-240.19

81 07/07/2022 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR HIGH
SCHOOL

-500.00

82 07/07/2022 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR HIGH
SCHOOL

-500.00

85 07/07/2022 16261 ANNA COFFIN PRINTING SERVICES FOR HIGH
SCHOOL

-1,000.00

133 07/15/2022 13704 BSN SPORTS, INC. SOFTBALLS -16.50

382 08/29/2022 12387 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

-46.42

463 09/13/2022 13789 SULLIVAN SUPPLY INC. SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

76.67

605 10/17/2022 13704 BSN SPORTS, INC. HS- UNIFORMS (MBB) 0.01

678 11/07/2022 15124 COOPERATIVE COUNCIL FOR OKLAHOMA CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 2-8
AND 2-9 FOR HS STAFF

-155.00

689 11/11/2022 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES/JH -11.80

762 12/02/2022 11849 JERRY D. JONES TOWING SERVICE 350.00

841 12/28/2022 44915 GEO DATA INTELLIGENCE CORPORATION ROUTING SOFTWARE USAGE -325.00

862 01/17/2023 11272 LOGAN COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY, IN STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 96.00

917 02/08/2023 44100 ENID HOSPITALITY LLC HOTEL ROOM FOR ENID
LIVESTOCK SHOW

-35.00

935 07/01/2022 44805 ROTARY CLUB OF GUTHRIE QUARTERLY TRAINING MEETINGS -7.00

946 07/01/2022 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES -3,000.00

977 07/01/2022 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES-
TECHNOLOGY

-565.52

989 07/01/2022 16371 TWOTREES TECHNOLOGIES, LLC SOPHOS XG FIREWALL UPGRADE -0.04

1044 12/16/2022 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150 TEACHER SUPPLY/PARKS/HS -0.85

1054 02/15/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FACS CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/JH -59.39

1077 02/24/2023 17290 FLEETPRIDE, INC. BUS 22 REPAIRS FOR CRANK CASE
PRESSURE CODE&OTHERS

-270.00

1083 03/01/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HOSE REEL FOR WASH TRAILER 38.48

1084 02/28/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TSU DRONE COURSE SUPPLIES/JH -68.48

1089 03/03/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES GRINDING AND CUTTING DISKS -3.95

1099 03/09/2023 17962 NASP, INC ARCHERY ORDER/JH -77.94

1105 03/20/2023 44258 FIRST BOOK BOOKS -1.27

1106 03/20/2023 14112 UNITED HOLDINGS LLC. RETRANS REPAIR LABOR -2.39

1111 03/21/2023 44148 FLITE TEST FLITE TEST SERVOS & PROPS/JH 9.72

1116 03/23/2023 43821 TEACHER SYNERGY, LLC SCIENCE CURRICULUM 2.99

1117 03/24/2023 17152 TIME SPENT LLC DRY CLEAN JACKETS -66.00

1119 03/24/2023 17473 HYDROTEX PARTNERS  LTD. 5W30 OIL  55 GALLON DRUM 75.00

1123 03/24/2023 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC. VARIOUS PARTS PADS FILTERS -795.36

1124 03/23/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES -1.96

34



05/04/2023 8:13:44 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 2 of 2

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2022-2023, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 4/1/2023 - 4/30/2023, Include
Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
1127 03/28/2023 13286 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO. 1000 GAL UNLEADED  6000 GAL

DIESEL
50.56

1135 03/30/2023 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC LIBRARY BOOKS 321.00

Non-Payroll Total: ($3,903.81)

Payroll Total: $63,755.67

Report Total: $59,851.86

35



05/04/2023 8:14:06 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: Building, Year: 2022-2023, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 4/1/2023 - 4/30/2023, Include Negative
Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
210 09/26/2022 14280 WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, LLC DISTRICT WEED KILLER -458.07

239 10/17/2022 12173 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPANY,
INC

WELDING SUPPLIES -57.38

274 11/14/2022 17491 ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC. HVAC PARTS AND SUPPLIES -142.20

326 01/10/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -21.89

331 01/12/2023 16261 ANNA COFFIN ENLARGE PRINTS -484.80

333 01/13/2023 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC EXIT DEVICE KIT FOR JH GATE -700.00

345 01/24/2023 14189 VOSS ELECTRIC CO. LIGHT GLOBES AND DRIVERS -136.00

349 01/26/2023 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS AND
SERVICE

-218.95

364 02/16/2023 12324 LOCKE SUPPLY CO. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -294.74

367 02/20/2023 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -4.75

382 02/28/2023 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC KEY BLANKS -2.78

391 03/06/2023 44624 STAPLES, INC ID BADGE HOLDERS -45.10

393 03/06/2023 10838 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS, INC EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION -46.72

395 03/06/2023 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PVC OUTSIDE CORNER FOR BB
INDOOR COMPLEX

-1.44

396 03/07/2023 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING INSTANT WATER HEATER REPAIRS
AT CHARTER OAK

-69.21

397 03/06/2023 42501 EARTHSMART CONTROLS, LLC HVAC CONTROLS SERVICE AND
REPAIRS

-100.75

402 03/10/2023 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS -82.73

404 03/20/2023 41388 CITIBANK\TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT
PLAN

WINCH FOR HS NORTH GYM -147.88

408 03/23/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HEATERS FOR CHARTER OAK
CLASSROOMS

-18.92

409 03/23/2023 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING REPLACE WATER HEATER IN ROOM
603 AT GUES

-69.24

410 03/23/2023 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING CHECK DRAINS AT HIGH SCHOOL -832.50

411 03/23/2023 11655 HUNZICKER BROTHERS, INC LED DRIVERS FOR INDOOR
BASEBALL COMPLEX

-20.00

414 03/24/2023 11655 HUNZICKER BROTHERS, INC LIGHTING FOR CHARTER OAK -9.01

420 03/30/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FAN MOTOR FOR SOFTBALL -1.56

422 03/31/2023 15718 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY OF OKC,
INC.

CAFE OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS -260.00

847 02/07/2023 44771 TOUCAN PRODUCTIONS, INC. STAGE LIGHTING REPAIRS AT
FOGARTY

-160.01

Non-Payroll Total: ($4,386.63)

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: ($4,386.63)

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



The Exposition Schedule  
Iowa State Fairgrounds 

Des Moines, IA 
 June 11-17, 2023 

Saturday, June 10  
10:00 p.m.:   Gates open  

Sunday, June 11 
MIDNIGHT:   Unloading begins 

NOON-6 p.m.:  Check-In - Beef Barn 

2:00 p.m.:   All junior animals must be on the grounds  

Monday, June 12 
8:00 – 10:00 a.m.:  Check-In - Beef Barn  

10:00 a.m.:   Crossbred barrow and gilt weight cards due at Check-In Area 

3:00 p.m.:  Showmanship – Swine Barn 

• Ring A: Novice, Intermediate 
• Ring B: Junior, Senior  

Tuesday, June 13 
8:00 a.m.:  Purebred barrow weight cards due – Sheep Barn Open Office 

8:00 a.m.:   Crossbred Gilt Show – Swine Barn 

• Ring A – Swine Barn 
• Ring B – Swine Barn 

* Class and Division locations determined at the show*  

 NOON, or following Crossbred Gilt:  Crossbred Barrow Show 

• Ring C- Sheep Barn  

4:00-8:00 p.m.: Purebred gilt weighing and breed eligibility check 

 

Wednesday, June 14 

46



8:00 a.m.:  Purebred Barrow Show 

• Ring A:  Berkshire, Duroc, Hampshire, Landrace, Yorkshire 
• Ring B:  Chester, Hereford, Poland, Spotted, Tamworth 

 

*30 Minutes after conclusion of the Barrow Show* - Ray Perryman Inspirational Service – 
Swine Barn Showring 

 

Thursday, June 15 

8:00 a.m.:  Purebred Gilt Show 

o Ring A:  Berkshire and Duroc 
o Ring B:  Hampshire, Landrace and Yorkshire  
o  Ring C (Sheep Barn): Chester, Hereford, Poland, Spotted, Tamworth  

8:00 – NOON:  Open Show Check-In – SHEEP BARN – Open Office 

10:00 a.m.:   All open show entries MUST be on grounds 

NOON:   Weigh Crossbred Boars and Open Crossbred Gilts 

7:00 p.m.:   Night of Champions- Pavilion 

Grand Champion Purebred Gilt, Bred and Owned Gilt, and Barrow Selection 

Friday, June 16 
7:30 a.m.:  Judging Contest Registration all age divisions – Swine Barn 

8:00 a.m.:  Open Breeding Stock Shows – SHEEP BARN 

o Ring C:  Hampshire, Duroc, Landrace, Yorkshire   
o Ring D:  Berkshire and Crossbred  

9:00 a.m.:  Judging Contest (Junior, Intermediate, Senior) – Swine Barn 

   Reasons in the Pavilion 

11:30 a.m.:  Novice Judging Contest – Swine Barn 

Saturday, June 17 
9:00 a.m.:  Open Breeding Stock Sale – SHEEP BARN 

o Ring C: Hampshire, Duroc, Berkshire, Landrace, Yorkshire and Crossbred  

 

47



 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

• Contests: Judging Contest, Showmanship, Sweepstakes 
• Limit per Exhibitor: 6 gilts with a maximum of 2 crossbred gilts. 6 barrows with a 

maximum of 2 crossbred barrows. You must show one purebred for every one crossbred. 
• Restriction: 1 Purebred (NSR, CPS, and ABA Breeds) animal must be exhibited for 

every 1 Crossbred, regardless of gender. Exhibitors may show Purebred Influenced 
Crossbred animals without showing a purebred animal. Purebred Influenced Crossbred 
animals count towards the total number of crossbreds an exhibitor shows. 

• Purebred Eligible Farrowing Date: November 1, 2022 or after 
• Entry Deadline: May 03, 2023 
• Junior Ownership Deadline: April 14, 2023  
• Barrow Weights: Declared weight, 215-290 lbs. with 15 lbs. weigh-back 
• Crossbred Gilt Weights: Maximum weight 375 lbs. with 15 lbs. weigh-back 

 

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



MEMORANDUM: 
 
TO:  Members of the Board of Education and Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
 
FROM: Angie Young, Director of Special Education 
 
SUBJECT: Agreement with Tina Ramey to provide Speech Therapy Services during ESY 
 
DATE: May 1, 2023 
 
Attached is an agreement with Tina Ramey to provide Speech Therapy services during June and 
July 2023 for Extended School Year Services (ESY).  Ms. Ramey has agreed to provide this 
service for $70 per hour.   The approximate cost of this service will be $5,000.00.     
 

75



76



Staking A Claim in Our Students’ Future

Memo

To: Dr. Mike Simpson, Guthrie Board of Education

From: Carmen Walters, Executive Director

Date: April 18, 2023

Re: K-6 Remedial Summer School Program

__________________________________________________________________

The following teachers, aides and administrator are recommended for Summer School 2023.
Teachers and aides will report Friday, June 2, 2023 from 8:00 AM - 12:00 PM and
Monday-Thursday, June 5-29, 2023 for a total of 17 days. The Summer School Administrator will
report Friday, June 2, 2023 from 7:30 AM - 12:30 PM and Monday-Thursday, June 5-29, 2023
for a total of 17 days.

K: Heather Sarmiento, Barbara Christianson
1st: Deanna Davenport, Tonya Stansbury
2nd: Kendra McNew, Laura Beeby
3rd: Patti Bohlman, Jennifer Privette
4th: Susan Gates, Cindy Crawford
5th: Eric Vaughn - Reading, Michele Roach - Math
6th : Eric Vaughn - Reading, Michele Roach - Math

Aide: Joyce Powell (June 5th - June 12th)
Aide: Michele Bufford (June 13th - June 29th)

Administrator: Jeff Ball

77



NATIONAL PURCHASING COOPERATIVE 
INTERLOCAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

This Interlocal Participation Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into on the date indicated 
below by and between The National Purchasing Cooperative ("Cooperative"), an administrative agency of 
cooperating local governments, acting on its own behalf and the behalf of all participating local governments, 
and the undersigned local government ("Cooperative Member").  

I. RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the National Purchasing Cooperative was formed on May 26, 2010, pursuant to MD. CODE 
ANN., STATE FIN. & PROC. § 13-110 (West 2009), and R.I.GEN.LAWS § 16-2-9.2 (2009); and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to facilitate compliance with state procurement 
requirements, to identify qualified vendors of commodities, goods and services, to relieve the burdens of the 
governmental purchasing function, and to realize the various potential economies, including administrative cost 
savings, for Cooperative Members; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and obligations contained 
herein, the undersigned Cooperative Member and the Cooperative agree as follows. 

II. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Adopt Organizational Interlocal Cooperation Agreement.  The Cooperative Member by the execution
or acceptance of this Agreement hereby adopts and approves the Organizational Interlocal Agreement
dated May 26, 2010, which agreement is incorporated herein by reference (and is available from the
Cooperative upon request).  The Organizational Interlocal Agreement established the Cooperative as an
administrative agency of its collective participants, and Cooperative Member agrees to become a
participant or additional party to that Organizational Interlocal Agreement.

2. Term.  The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date it is executed by both parties and
shall automatically renew for successive one-year terms unless sooner terminated in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement.

3. Termination.

(a) By the Cooperative Member.   This Agreement may be terminated by the Cooperative Member 
at any time by thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Cooperative, provided any amounts 
owed to any vendor have been fully paid. 

78



(b) By the Cooperative. The Cooperative may terminate this Agreement by: 

(1) Giving ten (10) days notice by certified mail to the Cooperative Member  if the Cooperative 
Member breaches this Agreement; or 

(2) Giving thirty (30) days notice by certified mail to the Cooperative Member with or without 
cause.  

(c) Termination Procedure.  If the Cooperative Member terminates its participation under this 
Agreement or breaches this Agreement, or if the Cooperative terminates participation of the 
Cooperative Member, the Cooperative Member shall bear the full financial responsibility for all 
of its purchases made from vendors under or through this Agreement. The Cooperative may seek 
the whole amount due, if any, from the terminated Cooperative Member.  In addition, the 
Cooperative Member agrees it will not be entitled to a distribution which may occur after the 
Cooperative Member terminates from the Cooperative. 

4. Payments by Cooperative Member.  The Cooperative Member will make timely payments to the vendor
for the goods, materials and services received in accordance with the terms and conditions of the bid
invitation, instructions, and all other applicable procurement documents.  Payment for goods, materials
and services and inspections and acceptance of goods, materials and services ordered by the procuring
Cooperative Member shall be the exclusive obligation of the procuring Cooperative Member, and not the
Cooperative.  Furthermore, the Cooperative Member is solely responsible for negotiating and securing
ancillary agreements from the vendor on such other terms and conditions, including provisions relating to
insurance or bonding, that the Cooperative Member deems necessary or desirable under federal, state or
local law, local policy or rule, or within its business judgment.

5. Payments by Vendors.  The parties agree that the Cooperative will require payment from vendors which
are selected to provide goods, materials or services to Cooperative Members.  Such payment (hereafter
“Vendor Fees”) may be up to two percent (2%) of the purchase price paid by Cooperative Members or a
flat fee amount that may be set from time to time by the Cooperative Board of Directors.  Cooperative
Member agrees that these Vendor Fees fairly compensate the Cooperative for the services and functions
performed under this Agreement and that these Vendor Fees enable the Cooperative to pay the
administrative, endorsement, licensing, marketing, and other expenses involved in successfully operating a
program of electronic commerce for the Cooperative Members.  Further, Cooperative Member
affirmatively disclaims any rights to such Vendor Fees, acknowledging all such fees are the property of
the Cooperative.  Similarly, in no event shall a Cooperative Member be responsible for payment of
Vendor Fees.

6. Distribution.  From time to time, and at the sole discretion of the Cooperative Board of Directors, the
Cooperative may issue a distribution to Cooperative Members under a plan developed by the Cooperative
Board of Directors.  The Cooperative Member acknowledges that a distribution is never guaranteed and
will depend on the overall financial condition of the Cooperative at the time of the distribution and the
purchases made by the Cooperative Member.

7. Administration.  The Cooperative may enter into contracts with others, including non-profit associations,
for the administration, operation and sponsorship of the purchasing program provided by this Agreement.
The Cooperative will provide reports, at least annually, to the Cooperative Member electronically or by

79



mail. Cooperative Member will report purchase orders generated under this Agreement to the Cooperative 
or its designee, in accordance with instructions of the Cooperative. 

8. BuyBoard®.  Cooperative Member will have a non-exclusive license to use the BuyBoard electronic
purchasing application (BuyBoard) during the term of this Agreement.  Cooperative Member
acknowledges and agrees that the BuyBoard electronic application and trade name are owned by the Texas
Association of School Boards, Inc., and that neither the Cooperative nor the Cooperative Member has any
proprietary rights in the BuyBoard electronic application or trade name.   The Cooperative Member will
not attempt to resell, rent, or otherwise distribute any part of BuyBoard to any other party; nor will it
attempt to modify the BuyBoard programs on the server or acquire the programming code.  The
Cooperative Member may not attempt to modify, adapt, translate, distribute, reverse engineer, decompile,
or disassemble any component of the application.  The Cooperative Member will use BuyBoard in
accordance with instructions from the Cooperative (or its designee) and will discontinue use upon
termination of participation in the Cooperative.  The Cooperative Member will maintain equipment,
software and conduct testing to operate the BuyBoard system at its own expense.

III. GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Amendment by Notice.  The Board may amend this Agreement, provided that prior written notice is sent
to the Cooperative Member at least 60 days prior to the effective date of any change described in such
amendment and provided that the Cooperative Member does not terminate its participation in the
Cooperative before the expiration of said 60 days.

2. Authorization to Participate and Compliance with Local Policies.  Each Cooperative Member
represents that its governing body has duly authorized its participation in the Cooperative and that the
Cooperative Member will comply with all state and local laws and policies pertaining to purchasing of
goods and services through its membership in the Cooperative.

3. Bylaws.  The Cooperative Member agrees to abide by the Bylaws of the Cooperative, as they may be
amended, and any and all written policies and procedures established by the Cooperative. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, the Cooperative shall provide written notice to the Cooperative Member of any amendment
to the Bylaws of the Cooperative and any written policy or procedure of the Cooperative that is intended to
be binding on the Cooperative Member.  The Cooperative shall promptly notify all Cooperative Members
in writing of any Bylaw amendment, policy or procedure change.

4. Cooperation and Access.  The Cooperative Member agrees that it will cooperate in compliance with any
reasonable requests for information and/or records made by the Cooperative.  The Cooperative reserves the
right to audit the relevant records of any Cooperative Member.  Any breach of this provision shall be
considered material and shall make the Agreement subject to termination on ten (10) days written notice to
the Cooperative Member.

5. Coordinator.  The Cooperative Member agrees to appoint a program coordinator who shall have express
authority to represent and bind the Cooperative Member, and the Cooperative will not be required to
contact any other individual regarding program matters.  Any notice to or any agreements with the
coordinator shall be binding upon the Cooperative Member.  The Cooperative Member reserves the right to
change the coordinator as needed by giving written notice to the Cooperative.  Such notice is not effective
until actually received by the Cooperative.

80



6. Current Revenue.   The Cooperative Member hereby represents that all payments, fees, and
disbursements required of it hereunder shall be made from current revenues budgeted and available to the
Cooperative Member.

7. Defense and Prosecution of Claims.  The Cooperative Member authorizes the Cooperative to regulate the
commencement, defense, intervention, or participation in a judicial, administrative, or other governmental
proceeding or in an arbitration, mediation, or any other form of alternative dispute resolution, or other
appearances of the Cooperative in any litigation, claim or dispute which arises from the services provided
by the Cooperative on behalf of its members, collectively or individually.  Neither this provision nor any
other provision in this Agreement will create a legal duty for the Cooperative to provide a defense or
prosecute a claim; rather, the Cooperative may exercise this right in its sole discretion and to the extent
permitted or authorized by law. The Cooperative Member shall reasonably cooperate and supply any
information necessary or helpful in such prosecution or defense. Subject to specific revocation, the
Cooperative Member hereby designates the Cooperative to act as a class representative on its behalf in
matters arising out of this Agreement.

8. Governance.  The Board of Directors (Board) will govern the Cooperative in accordance with the Bylaws.

9. Legal Authority. The Cooperative Member represents to the Cooperative the following:
a) The Cooperative Member has conferred with legal counsel and determined it is duly authorized by

the laws of the jurisdiction in which the Cooperative Member lies to participate in cooperative
purchasing, and specifically, the National Purchasing Cooperative.

b) The Cooperative Member possesses the legal authority to enter into this Agreement and can allow
this Agreement to automatically renew without subsequent action of its governing body.

c) Purchases made under this Agreement will satisfy all procedural procurement requirements that the
Cooperative Member must meet under all applicable local policy, regulation, or state law.

d) All requirements––local or state–for a third party to approve, record or authorize the Agreement
have been met.

10. Disclaimer.  THE COOPERATIVE, ITS ENDORSERS, SPONSORS AND SERVICING
CONTRACTORS, INCLUDING THE NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION (NSBA) AND
THE TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS, INC. (TASB), DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE
OPERATION OR USE OF COOPERATIVE SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR
FREE.

THE COOPERATIVE, ITS ENDORSERS, SPONSORS AND SERVICING CONTRACTORS, HEREBY
DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN REGARD TO ANY
INFORMATION, PRODUCT OR SERVICE FURNISHED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

11. Limitation of Liability.    Without waiver of the disclaimer or other limitation of liability in this 
Agreement, the parties agree that:

(a) Neither party waives any immunity from liability afforded under law;  

81



(b) In regard to any lawsuit or formal adjudication arising out of or relating to this Agreement, neither 
party shall be liable to the other under any circumstance for special, incidental, consequential, or 
exemplary damages;  

(c) The maximum amount of damages recoverable will be limited to the amount of fees which the 
Cooperative received as a direct result of the Cooperative Member’s purchase activity, within 12 
months of when the lawsuit or action was filed; and   

(d) In the event of a lawsuit or formal adjudication the prevailing party will be entitled to recover 
reasonable attorney’s fees. 

Without waiver of the disclaimer or other limitation of liability in this Agreement, the parties further agree 
to limit the liability of the Cooperative’s Endorsers, Sponsors and Servicing Contractors (defined in 
Paragraph 11, above) up to the maximum amount each received from or through the Cooperative, as a 
direct result of the undersigned Cooperative Member’s purchase activity, within 12 months of the filing of 
any lawsuit or action.   

12. Limitation of Rights.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, nothing in this
Agreement is intended to confer upon any person, other than the parties hereto, any benefits, rights, or
remedies under or by reason of this Agreement.

13. Merger/Entirety.  This Agreement, together with the Cooperative’s Bylaws and Organizational Interlocal
Agreement, represents the complete understanding of the Cooperative and Cooperative Member.  To the
extent there exists any conflict between the terms of this Agreement and that of prior agreements, the terms
of this Agreement shall control and take precedence over all prior participation agreements.

14. Notice.   Any written notice to the Cooperative may be given by e-mail to NSBA at BuyBoard@nsba.org;
by U.S. mail, postage prepaid, and delivered to the National Purchasing Cooperative, 1680 Duke Street
FL2, Alexandria, VA, 22314; or other mode of delivery typically used in commerce and accessible to the
intended recipient.  Notices to Cooperative Member may be given by e-mail to the Cooperative Member’s
Coordinator or other e-mail address of record provided by the Cooperative Member; by U.S. mail, postage
prepaid, and delivered to the Cooperative Member’s Coordinator or chief executive officer (e.g.,
superintendent, city manager, county judge or mayor); or other mode of delivery typically used in
commerce and accessible to the intended recipient.

15. Severability.  If any portion of this Agreement shall be declared illegal or held unenforceable for any
reason, the remaining portions shall continue in full force and effect.

16. Signatures/Counterparts.  The failure of a party to provide an original, manually executed signature to
the other party will not affect the validity, enforceability or binding effect of this Agreement because
either party may rely upon an electronic or facsimile signature as if it were an original.  Furthermore, this
Agreement may be executed in several separate counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of
which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

17. Authority.  By the execution and delivery of this Agreement, each undersigned individual represents that
he or she is authorized to bind the entity that is a party to this Agreement.

82



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, acting through their duly authorized representatives, accept this 
Agreement. 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE NATIONAL PURCHASING COOPERATIVE: 

By:       Date: 
       Deputy Associate Executive Director, Member & Leadership Services 
       National School Boards Association 
       On behalf of the National Purchasing Cooperative 

TO BE COMPLETED BY COOPERATIVE MEMBER: 
[Signature required unless accepted as an Amendment by Notice as described in the Agreement.] 

Guthrie Public Schools  
(Name of Local Government) 

By: __________________________________________________  Date: _________________ 
Signature of authorized representative of Cooperative Member 

Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent
Printed name and title of authorized representative 

Coordinator for the 
Cooperative Member is: Tamie Jones & Anita Paul 

Name 

Encumbrance Clerk/Activity Fund Clerk
Title 

802 East Vilas
Mailing Address 

Guthrie
City 

Oklahoma 73044 
State Zip Code 

405-282-8900 
Telephone 

405-282-5967
Fax 

tamie.jones@guthrieps.net/
anita.paul@guthrieps.net 
Email 

83



BOARD RESOLUTION
Authorizing

Participation in the National Purchasing Cooperative

WHEREAS, the SCHOOL BOARD OF Logan I-001 COUNTY, OK (“Board” or “District”)
has elected to join the National Purchasing Cooperative (the “Cooperative”
operating as “National BuyBoard,” a program created for the benefit of school
districts and other governmental entities nationwide; and

WHEREAS, the District is authorized to enter into the National Purchasing
Cooperative by executing the National Purchasing Cooperative Organizational
Interlocal Agreement (which is incorporated herein by reference) pursuant to
OSSBA regulation; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to participate and join with other governmental
entities in the discharge of their respective public and governmental purposes,
objectives, needs, programs, functions and services relative to purchasing;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the SCHOOL BOARD OF Logan I-001
COUNTY, OK, hereby authorizes its president, or designee, to execute the National
Purchasing Cooperative Organizational Interlocal Agreement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that execution of this Resolution is conclusive evidence
of the Board’s approval of this action and of the authority granted herein.  The
Board warrants that it has, and at the time of this action had, full power and
lawful authority to adopt this instrument.

Adopted and approved this _________day of __________, 2023.

By: ____________________________________
School Board President or Designee

Attest: _________________________________
Superintendent or other Official

84



85



86



1 
 

DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING SERVICE AGREEMENT  

This Agreement is the contract between Quality Choice Testing, LLC, an Oklahoma 
limited liability company and _____________________ Public Schools, here in after referred to 
as the “Client” under which the following terms and conditions apply: 

Scope of Services: 

Quality Choice Testing to provide lab staff to do on-site urine/saliva sample collection and 
transport for screening.  

Laboratory Analysis: 

All samples, unless otherwise arranged, be tested on CLC machine with positives confirmed on 
LC/MS machines.  Results will be sent to authorized staff. Results will be provided no later than 
1 week from testing date. All positive confirmations will be reviewed by Lab Director. 

Fees for Services 

$55 per test Bus drivers if we test students also 
$75 per test for drivers only (minimum of 5 drivers per visit) 
$25 per test for student test minimum of 10 students 
$20 for big test at begin of school year (70or more) 
$20 confirmation fee for all positive tests 
 
Term of Agreement: 

The Agreement shall be for a term of one (1) year beginning on July 1, 2023 and will 
automatically renew for an additional year upon each anniversary date. Either party can 
terminate this Agreement with thirty (30) days written notice with or without cause. 

Indemnification: 

By signing this Agreement, the Client acknowledges and agrees to the utilization of Quality 
Choice Testing drug/breath collection services per the Quality Choice Testing protocol and 
agrees to hold harmless Quality Choice Testing from any and all claims, including but not 
limited to losses, damages, injuries to persons, or act of negligence, arising out of Quality Choice 
Testing use of said procedures on behalf of the Client. However, no indemnification or hold 
harmless shall apply to Quality Choice Testing own negligence in not reasonably following said 
procedures/protocols for workplace drug testing programs as such may be amended from time to 
time. 

Attorney’s Fees: 

If any contested action is brought to enforce, modify, interpret or void the provisions of this 
Agreement, then the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees as well as 
appropriate relief.  

Entire Agreement: 

87



2 
 

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the Parties with respect to Services 
and supersedes any and all prior agreements and understandings, whether written or oral, 
between the Parties. 

Amendment: 

This Agreement may not be amended or modified in any respect except by an agreement in 
writing executed by both Parties. 

Severability: 

In the event that any of the provisions of this Agreement are deemed invalid or unenforceable, 
the remaining provisions shall be construed and enforced as if the invalid or unenforceable 
provisions were not contained herein. 

Governing Law and Venue: 

This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Oklahoma without reference to conflicts of law principles. Venue shall lie exclusively in 
Oklahoma County, State of Oklahoma. 

Waiver of Breach: 

Non-action by any Party in response to a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not 
operate or be construed as a waiver of any rights hereunder or acceptance of any subsequent 
breach of any provision of this Agreement. Any waiver must be in writing and signed by the 
applicable Party. 

Change of Information: 

Each Party agrees to notify the other, in writing, of any changes in address, hours of service, 
phone number, or other contact information. 

The undersigned understands and agrees to the terms and services outlined in this agreement.  

Client: __________________ High School 

By: ________________________________ 

Printed Name:  

Its:        

Quality Choice Testing 

  

88



1 
Gas Commercial Install by ONG  

{1587270;2} 

AGREEMENT FOR GAS INSTALLATION 
BY OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS COMPANY 

 
This Agreement for Gas Installation by Oklahoma Natural Gas Company (the 
“Agreement”) is made effective as of _May_3_, 2023__ (the “Effective Date”), by and 
between Oklahoma Natural Gas Company, a division of ONE Gas, Inc., an Oklahoma 
corporation (“ONG”), and the following named “Applicant:” 
 
Applicant’s Name: Guthrie Public Schools 

 
Applicant’s Address: 2001 W Noble, Guthrie 

 
 

Service Site/Extension Area: 2001 W Noble, Guthrie 
 
 

Facilities Requested: The installation of 715ft of 6in PE and 
abandonment of 345ft of 6in CS. 
 
 

 
 WHEREAS, Applicant desires that ONG provide natural gas utility service to the 
Service Site or Extension Area (as described above); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of gas service to the Service Site or Extension Area will 
require the installation of the “Facilities Requested” (as described above) within public 
utility rights of way and/or private rights of way, along with service pre stubs at each 
delivery site within the Service Site or Extension Area as further described on the Design 
Plans attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference (gas service 
lines, main lines, meter loops and service stubs described above are collectively referred 
to as the “Facilities”); 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in order to induce ONG to extend natural gas utility service 
to the Service Site or Extension Area, it is agreed as follows. 
 
1. Commencement Date.  After receipt of (i) this Agreement executed by Applicant 
and (ii) any Applicant Co-Payment, then installation, relocation, or replacement of the 
Facilities shall be commenced and completed as soon as is practicable.  Any applicable 
Co-Payment shall be as set forth in Addendum 2 attached hereto and incorporated herein. 
 
2. Delays in Construction; Termination.  ONG shall not be responsible for delays 
in construction or installation of any Facilities caused by ONG’s inability to obtain access 
or rights of way, inclement weather, strikes, government actions or any other cause 
beyond ONG’s reasonable control. 

89



2 
Gas Commercial Install by ONG  

{1587270;2} 

 
 If for any reason beyond ONG’s control (including without limitation the delays 
mentioned in the first paragraph of this Section 2), ONG has not commenced construction 
of the gas service facilities within 60 days after ONG’s execution hereof, ONG may at its 
sole option: (1) cancel this Agreement by giving Applicant 15 days’ notice; or (2) re-
determine the cost of the facility installation and adjust the amount of the Co-Payment to 
be made by Applicant in accordance with such cost; or (3) install the Facilities pursuant 
to the terms and conditions set forth herein.  In the event ONG cancels this Agreement 
pursuant to this paragraph, ONG shall immediately refund to Applicant all funds paid to 
ONG pursuant to this Agreement. 
 
3. Ownership of Gas Lines and Equipment.  All Facilities constructed and/or 
installed by ONG and or its contractor(s) pursuant to this Agreement shall be the sole 
property of ONG, and Applicant shall have no lien or other property interest therein.   
 
4. Additional Terms and Conditions.  This Agreement shall contain the terms and 
conditions set forth in the following attachments, which are incorporated herein by 
reference: 
 
  Exhibit A:        ONG Design Map 
  Exhibit B:        Customer Site Plans and Plat, as required by ONG  

Addendum 1:  Construction 
Addendum 2:  Applicant Costs   
 

5. Miscellaneous.   The parties further agree as follows: 
 
 5.1 No Waiver by Failure to Act.  Any failure or any delay on the part of ONG 
in exercising any right under this Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of that right; 
nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right hereunder preclude any other or 
further exercise of that right or the exercise of any other right by ONG.  Payment of any 
sum by ONG to Applicant with or without knowledge of a breach shall not be deemed a 
waiver of that breach or any other breach.  
 
 
 5.2 Assignment.  Applicant shall not assign this Agreement, or any part hereof, 
without the written consent of ONG, or subcontract any part of the work except in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the 
respective successors, legal representatives and assigns of the parties. 
 
 5.3 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, together with the Addenda and Exhibits 
attached hereto, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes 
all previous agreements, promises, and representations, whether written or oral, between 
the parties with respect to the subject matter of the Agreement.  No modification, 
amendment, supplement to or waiver of this Agreement or any of its provisions shall be 

90



3 
Gas Commercial Install by ONG  

{1587270;2} 

binding upon the parties unless made in writing and duly signed by authorized 
representatives of both parties.  ONG EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY 
REPRESENTATIONS, AGREEMENTS OR WARRANTIES NOT EXPRESSLY SET 
FORTH HEREIN. 
 
 5.4 Severability.  If any paragraph or provision of this Agreement is illegal, 
invalid or unenforceable under present or future laws effective during the term of this 
Agreement, then, to the extent permitted by law, such provision shall be replaced by 
similar terms deemed legal, valid and enforceable.  If any illegal, invalid or unenforceable 
paragraph or provision of this Agreement cannot be so cured, that paragraph or provision 
shall be severed from the remaining portion of this Agreement, which shall otherwise 
remain legal, valid and enforceable.   
 
 5.5 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Oklahoma, excluding any conflicts of law rule or 
principle that would otherwise refer construction or interpretation of this Agreement to the 
substantive law of another jurisdiction. 
 
 5.7 Attorneys' Fees.  In the event either ONG or Applicant institutes an action 
or other proceeding to enforce any rights arising under this Agreement, the prevailing 
party shall be paid all reasonable costs and attorneys’ fees by the other party, such fees 
to be set by court and not by jury. 
 
 5.8 Headings; Interpretation.  The headings used herein are for convenience 
and reference only and are not intended to define, limit or describe the scope or intent of 
any provision of this Agreement.  When used in this Agreement, the term "including" shall 
mean without limitation by reason of enumeration. 
 
 5.9 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 
which for all purposes shall be deemed an original, and all of which shall constitute 
collectively one agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart to this Agreement by 
telecopy, e-mail or other electronic means (e.g., “pdf” or “rtf”) shall be effective as an 
original.   
 
 5.10  Authority to Execute Agreement.  Each party warrants that it has the full right 
and authority to enter into this Agreement.  All necessary approvals and authority to enter 
into this Agreement have been obtained and the person executing this Agreement on 
behalf of each party has the express authority to do so and in so doing, to bind such party 
hereto. 
  
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be effective 
as of the date first written above, notwithstanding any later dates of execution appearing 
below. 
 

91



4 
Gas Commercial Install by ONG  

{1587270;2} 

 
 OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS COMPANY,  
 a division of ONE Gas, Inc.  
 
By:       _________________________________ 
 
 
            _________________________________ 
            Printed name              Title 

 
 Date Signed:  ______________________ 
 
 
 
APPLICANT 
 

By: _________________________________ 
Authorized Signatory 

 
 _________________________________ 
 Printed name  Title 

 
Date Signed:  ______________________ 

  

92



5 
Gas Commercial Install by ONG  

{1587270;2} 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

CONSTRUCTION 
 

 
1. Coordination of Construction Activities - Applicant.    Applicant shall perform 
or cause to be performed the following, and shall provide evidence of completion to ONG 
as requested by ONG: 
 

1.1 Property Rights/Access.  Applicant shall provide a suitable right of way or 
easement for placement of the natural gas pipeline, facilities, 
appurtenances and access deemed necessary by ONG for installation and 
maintenance of the main extension. The right of way or easement shall be 
free from known environmental conditions and of sufficient width and rights 
of ingress and egress for the natural gas facilities. Said right of way shall be 
granted on forms provided by ONG, and shall be fully executed and 
delivered to ONG prior to ONG commencing construction.  Applicant 
understands that construction will not begin until all grants of right of way 
are delivered, and Applicant agrees to pay all costs associated with any 
delay in such delivery, including the cost of acquiring right of way, within 
thirty days of being billed for such costs by ONG.  Applicant agrees to 
provide ONG with a written legal description and drawing prepared by a 
licensed surveyor, or plat, that describes said right-of-way.  At the discretion 
of ONG, applicant may be responsible for staking said right of way at the 
required intervals immediately preceding pipeline construction.  In addition, 
in the case of a new development, Applicant agrees to cause to be stated 
in the covenants and restrictions, or file a plat containing the following 
language under the section heading “Gas Service”: 
1.1.1 The supplier of gas service through its agents and employees, shall 

at all times have the right of access to all utility easements shown on 
the plat or as otherwise provided for in this deed of dedication for the 
purpose of installing, removing, repairing, or replacing any portion of 
the facilities installed by the supplier of gas service. 

1.1.2 The owner of any lot shall be responsible for the protection of the 
underground gas facilities located within the lot and shall prevent the 
alteration of grade or any other construction activity which would 
interfere with gas service. The supplier of gas service shall be 
responsible for the ordinary maintenance of its facilities, but the 
owner shall pay for damage or relocation of facilities caused or 
necessitated by acts of the owner, or the owner’s agents or 
contractors.  

1.1.3 The covenants set forth in this subsection shall be enforceable by 
the supplier of the gas service and the owner of the lot agrees to be 
bound by these covenants.  

93



6 
Gas Commercial Install by ONG  

{1587270;2} 

1.2 Notice.  Execution of this Agreement by Applicant and payment of Co-
Payment shall serve as notice that Applicant desires to have ONG commence 
installation of the gas distribution facilities described in the Facilities Requested.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Applicant must notify ONG when it believes it has 
achieved Site Readiness (defined below).  ONG will confirm Site Readiness within 
15 calendar days from such notice by Applicant.   

 1.3 Site Readiness:  ONG cannot construct facilities until “Site 
Readiness” is achieved.  A construction site for a new facility (i.e. new 
building) is ready when: Site development permit with limits of construction 
inclusive of gas installation per the ONG Design Map (Exhibit A) is obtained 
from appropriate agency; grading and staking are complete; water and 
wastewater systems, and all dry utilities have been installed; and area for 
gas installation per the ONG Design Map is clear and accessible.  A 
construction site for an existing facility that requires relocation, 
replacement, or a new service is ready when:  staking is complete; area for 
the gas installation per the ONG Design Map is clear and accessible; owner 
has notified tenants of work; and traffic control has been coordinated, if 
applicable.  If applicable for commercial sites, the external plumbing kick out 
must be installed and desired riser location marked. 
1.4 Customer Site Plans.   Applicant has provided to ONG a site plan of the 
subject Service Site reflecting the location of any structures thereon, along with the 
location at which the service line is to be connected to the internal piping of such 
structures (the “Customer Site Plans”), a copy of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit B and incorporated hereby reference.  Applicant acknowledges that ONG 
designed the Facilities based on the Customer Site Plans provided by Applicant, 
and Applicant is responsible for additional costs associated with construction 
changes during installation.   

 1.5 Grading and Staking.  Prior to commencement of installation of the 
Facilities Requested, Applicant shall grade to subgrade ± .50 feet (6 inches) all 
streets, alleys, roadways or easements in which the services shall be installed.  

 In the event that the Applicant must grade after the installation of gas 
infrastructure, ONG must be notified to ensure minimum cover is 
maintained.  If grading activities after gas installation cause the installation 
to not meet standards, Applicant is fully responsible for all costs associated 
with lowering and/or relocation required. 

 1.6 Water/Wastewater Systems.  All water, wastewater and sewer 
construction shall be completed and tested prior to commencement of work on the 
Requested Facilities by ONG. 

 1.7 Other Installations. Applicant shall complete the installation of any 
underground electrical, telephone, cable television or other wiring or conduit 
systems within the area to be used for the Facilities Requested prior to Facilities 
Requested have been installed and tested. 

 1.8 Coordination of Trenching.  All required pre-blasting of utility trenches, 
including natural gas trenches, shall be coordinated by Applicant prior to the 

94



7 
Gas Commercial Install by ONG  

{1587270;2} 

commencement of installation of any underground utility systems.  Should blasting 
be required within 200 feet of any natural gas facilities which are active and gas 
carrying or under installation, Applicant shall provide ONG a detailed blasting plan 
which requires ONG engineering approval prior to the commencement of blasting. 

 1.9 Soil Density. Applicant shall be responsible for all testing of soil densities 
and required compactions. 

 1.10   Path Staking. At the discretion of ONG, applicant may be responsible for 
accurate staking prior to installation of Facilities Requested. In the event that the 
Facilities must be relocated after installation, due to no fault of ONG, the 
Applicant shall be responsible for all costs incurred by ONG for the 
relocation of facilities. Relocation will be performed under a new agreement.    

 1.11 Additional Depth.  Cover in excess of twenty-four inches (24”) to thirty-six 
inches (36”) may be required.  Applicant is responsible for costs associated with 
extra depth, if necessary, to achieve proper cover. 
1.12    Casing for Main Crossings. When required by ONG, Applicant agrees to 
install suitably sized and placed PVC casings under proposed streets and 
sidewalks for the installation of gas mains and service lines.  Schedule 40 PVC 
casings shall be installed at the locations in the development designated by 
ONG.  The sizes of the casings will be dependent on the size of the proposed 
gas main: 12-inch PVC for a 6-inch gas main; 8-inch PVC for a 4-inch gas main; 
4-inch PVC for a 2-inch gas main; 
1.13    Casing for Service Crossings. When required by ONG, Applicant will 
install 2-inch PVC for residential development service lines.  PVC casings shall 
be 3 to 4-feet below finish grade of the road (Depending on city or county being 
installed in) and shall extend 3-feet beyond the R-O-W line. Casing sizes for 
service lines on commercial developments or other residential projects will be 
coordinated with the ONG representative. 

 
2.  Move In/Move Out.  In the event ONG is required to remove its equipment and crews 
from the work site after commencement of work and prior to completion thereof due to an 
act or omission of Applicant, Applicant shall reimburse ONG for the associated costs  of 
same.  This fee shall be paid by Applicant for each additional move in/move out required 
of ONG. 
 
3.  Initiation of Gas Service.  ONG may refuse to initiate gas service to the Service Site 
until Applicant has reimbursed ONG for any additional expenses as set forth in Sections 
1.5, 1.11 and 2 above. 
 
4.  Riser/Meter Location Requirements.  If required by ONG, Customer will include a 
diagram of the riser/meter location requirements are attached hereto and incorporated 
in Exhibit B.  
 
 
  

95



8 
Gas Commercial Install by ONG  

{1587270;2} 

ADDENDUM 2 
 

Applicant Co-Payment 
 

Mainline Relocations 
 
1. Applicant Co-Payment. Applicant shall be responsible for co-payment prior to installation of 

the Facilities Requested: 
1.1. Relocation of Company’s Facilities: The relocation necessary to furnish service to the 

Service Site or Extension Area, as requested by Customer and described herein, is at the 
financial expense of the Customer as described in the Oklahoma Natural Gas Company 
Rate Schedule 1051, authorized by the Oklahoma Corporation Commission (the “Rate 
Schedule”) and Oklahoma Administrative Code 165:45-3-4. Accordingly, the Applicant 
shall be responsible for the co-payment described in Section 1.3 below (the “Co-
Payment”).    

1.2. Calculation of Co-payment.  Applicant Co-Payment is calculated in accordance with the 
Rate Schedule and Oklahoma Administrative Code 165:45-3-4.  

1.3. Co-Payment. 
 

Description 2001 W Noble, Guthrie 
Estimated Cost of Line Extension $122,050.00 
Applicant Co-Payment $122,050.00  

Total due to ONG $122,050.00 
 

 Following the completion of the work, ONG will determine the actual cost of the 
construction expenses.  Should the actual cost be less than the estimate, a refund of the 
difference will be forwarded to Applicant.  ONG agrees to pay Applicant within sixty (60) days 
after project is unitized and billing is final.   

 
Upon execution, please return signed agreement and payment to: 

Oklahoma Natural Gas 
4901 N Santa Fe Ave. Oklahoma City, OK 73118 
Attn: Adalyn Vernon-Lester 
 
 
 
For ONG Accounting use only: 
Project Name:_053- 2001 W NOBLE, GUTHERIE SCHOOLS -PRIVATE RELOCATION________ 
Project /Banner Number:__ 2023-1000718271_______ 
 
 

 

96



“For use only by authorized ONE Gas personnel and contractor/consultants doing work for ONE Gas requiring use of the information in these documents.”

Title:

By: Date:
oke12693 4/21/2023Requesting Engineering Firm:

MAOP MAP

Company Name

To Whom It Concerns:

ATLAS MAPS:
We are pleased to supply information for your project.  However, these maps 
are for information purposes only and are not to be used for accurate location 
of pipelines for construction purposes.

Should construction be planned, please call the Oklahoma One-Call System at
840-5032 or 1-800-522-6543 at least 48 hours prior to any excavation.

Alexandria Marshall
Supervisor - GIS Mapping Department
Phone No: (405) 551-6889
General Office

ONG is currently in the early stages of 
mapping all service lines.

Boxes drawn around an area in red 
contain under construction gas mains 
and boxes in green contain gas mains 
that have been proposed. 97

Adams, Dayna Rene
Textbox
2001 W Noble, Guthrie Schools
PWO 2023-1000718271
CUE 38080

OKE21457
Textbox
Exhibit A



R/W
R/W

FUTURE
CLASSROOM

GRASS
PLAYGROUND

PARENT DROP OFF

PA
REN

T D
RO

P O
FF

25' BUILDING SETBACK

BUS LANE

BU
S 

LA
N

E

FUTURE
CLASSROOM

FUTURE
CLASSROOM

FUTURE
CLASSROOM

800' STA
C

KIN
G

 D
ISTA

N
C

E

PARENT DROP OFF

F.F.= 1027.20

F.F.= 1027.20

F.F.= 1027.20

F.F.= 1027.20

F.
F.

= 
10

27
.2

0
F.

F.
= 

10
27

.2
0

F.F.= 1026.20

F.F.= 1026.20

F.F.= 1026.20

GUTHRIE, OK

GUTHRIE PUBLIC
SCHOOLS

COTTERAL
ELEMENTARY

PHASE 1

2023

2.13.2023
2212

NN

1

2
N

PROJECT NO
DRAWN BY

CHK'D BY

ISSUE DATE

Copyright      the.stacy.groupc

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT

KEY PLAN

These drawings are subject to copyright protection as an "architectural work"
under Section 102 of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C., as amended on December
1, 1990. The work includes the overall form as well as the arrangement and

composition of spaces and elements in the design.  These documents are not to
be reproduced without the written concent of the.stacy.group.

P R O F E S S I O N A L    I N C.

SITE UTILITY PLAN

C6.0

LEGEND

GAS LINE RELOCATION
SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION
ALT. 2

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
w/ LIFT STATION (PRIVATE)
ALT. 1

98

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYMNASIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUSIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERVENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
213

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
NURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMEOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL NEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
239

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINDERGARTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
238

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINDERGARTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINDERGARTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
243

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
241

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS FILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNSELOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEX CLASSROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL NEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL NEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPIER N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERVENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT 1 - PHASE 2 BID

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC CHANGING  TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COT NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COT NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME  CLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPIER N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
M/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
249

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISHWASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
253

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER AND COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND CUT X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3/8" I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3/8" I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET MAG NAIL W/CA4717 TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" I.P. W/CA4717 CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3 EL=1025.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #1 EL=1017.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #2 EL=1030.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
X E END HDWLL EL=1011.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
CX EL=1021.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" I.P. IN CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1012.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1013.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1029.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1029.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1027.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1028.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1023.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1025.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1026.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1022.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1021.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CROSSWALK"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BUS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STREET"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/R=1031.58 FL W=1023.62 8" PVC FL E=1023.52 8" PVC FL N=1023.88 8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" I.P. W/CA4717 CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" I.P. W/CA4717 CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" I.P. W/CA4717 CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" I.P. W/CA4717 CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=1020.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. NOBLE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. CLEVELAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 19TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 20TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°11'34" E  484.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°14'16" W  484.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°01'18" W  301.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°01'18" E  300.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
299.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
299.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°01'17" E  300.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°12'55" E  124.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°01'18" W  140.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°14'16" W  124.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°01'18" E  140.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°01'18" W  140.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°12'55" W  124.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°01'18" E  140.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°11'34" E  124.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°14'16" E  150.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°01'18" W  138.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°14'16" W  150.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°01'18" E  138.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°11'34" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
284.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=1029.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOCATION SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/R=1032.80 FL N=1027.60 6" VCP FL S=1027.39 6" VCP FL E=1027.15 8" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/R=1036.02 FL W=1029.92 8" VCP FL E=1029.81 8" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COULD NOT FIND MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 4" C.I. WATER MAIN (PER ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 4" C.I. WATER MAIN (PER ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. SEWER FORCE MAIN FROM MASONIC HOME  LIFT. STA. #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'X3' RCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1008.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1007.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1007.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1027.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1028.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TRAFFIC"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STREET NAMES"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
G/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 12" C.I. WATER MAIN (PER ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 4" C.I. WATER MAIN (PER ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 6" C.I. WATER MAIN (PER ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, OKLAHOMA NORTH ZONE HORIZONTAL DATUM: NAD 83 (2011) VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88 - RTKNET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT "X" TOP OF CURB, EAST P.C. OF FIRST DRIVE WEST OF COTTERAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, SOUTH SIDE OF W. NOBLE AVE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:320728.037 E:2131158.551 EL:1017.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" IRON PIN IN CURB AT S.E.S. OF THE INTERSECTION OF W. NOBLE AVE. AND N. 19TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK # 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:320745.351 E:2131732.774 EL:1030.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL, 1' EAST OF EDGE OF PAVING, S.W.S. OF THE INTERSECTION OF W. CLEVELAND AVE. AND N. 20TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK # 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:320345.287 E:2131331.282 EL:1025.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Certficate of Authorization No. 2926 June 30, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone: 405-341-4031, Fax: 405-341-4037

AutoCAD SHX Text
2933 S. Bryant Avenue, Edmond, Oklahoma 73013

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%% SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 30' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" SANITARY SEWER (PRIVATE LIFT STA. SERV.) PROPOSED 12" WATER LINE PROPOSED GAS LINE PROPOSED ELECTRIC  PROPOSED PHONE/COMM LINE PROPOSED STORM SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT & PLUG SOUTH TAP EXIST. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT & PLUG EXIST. WATER SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6" TAP 12"x6" REDUCER BEGIN NEW 12" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 12"x12' TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT & PLUG GAS NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT & PLUG EXIST. WATER NORTH & WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SEWER  LIFT STA. (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE  TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE NEW SAN. SEWER SERV. LINE TO EXIST. SERV. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6" FIRE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED  GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 12" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 12" WATER MAIN

Gabe Woolery
Polygon Line

OKE21457
Textbox
Exhibit B



R
/W

P 
R

 O
 F

 E
 S

 S
 I 

O
 N

 A
 L

,  
  I

 N
 C

.
w

w
w

.re
d-

pl
ai

ns
.c

om
C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

  •
  G

IS
  •

  P
LA

N
N

IN
G

  •
  C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

TEXISTING DEVELOPMENT CONDITION

C
/L

 C
LE

V
E

LA
N

D
 A

V
E

.

FO
R IN

FO
RMATIO

N O
NLY

99

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3 EL=1025.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
CX EL=1021.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WROUGHT IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1029.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1027.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1028.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1023.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1025.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1026.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/G=1023.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' X 1' AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FOUTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SPIGOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO CELL PHONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE WAY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE WAY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE WAY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STREET"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"DEADEND"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" REDBUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" REDBUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C=1031.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
G=1031.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=1033.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=1033.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=1033.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=1033.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" REDBUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPERAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" I.P. W/CA4717 CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" I.P. W/CA4717 CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. NOBLE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. CLEVELAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 20TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. C.I. WATER MAIN        (SIZE UNKNOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 4" C.I. WATER MAIN (PER ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 6" COATED STEEL GAS LINE           (PER ONG ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1027.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1028.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 4" C.I. WATER MAIN (PER ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 6" C.I. WATER MAIN (PER ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 30' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES: HOR. 1"=30' VER. 1"=3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES: HOR. 1"=30' VER. 1"=3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES: HOR. 1"=30' VER. 1"=3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:      (405) 341-4037

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone: (405) 341-4031

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2933 South Bryant Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edmond, Oklahoma, 73013

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2926

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 30, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Red Plains Professional, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21515

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTERAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2001 W. NOBLE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GAS LINE REALIGNMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GRADE C/L NEW GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GRADE C/L NEW GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 10+00 BEGIN CONST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 16+72.28 END CONST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 14TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. ACADEMY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. UNIVERSITY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. COLLEGE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY. 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, OKLAHOMA NORTH ZONE HORIZONTAL DATUM: NAD 83 (2011) VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88 - RTKNET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT "X" TOP OF CURB, EAST P.C. OF FIRST DRIVE WEST OF COTTERAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, SOUTH SIDE OF W. NOBLE AVE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:320728.037 E:2131158.551 EL:1017.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" IRON PIN IN CURB AT S.E.S. OF THE INTERSECTION OF W. NOBLE AVE. AND N. 19TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK # 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:320745.351 E:2131732.774 EL:1030.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL, 1' EAST OF EDGE OF PAVING, S.W.S. OF THE INTERSECTION OF W. CLEVELAND AVE. AND N. 20TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK # 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:320345.287 E:2131331.282 EL:1025.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" WATER MAIN - FL=1021.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 4" WATER  MAIN X-ING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS MAIN REALIGNMENT



R
/W

PA
RE

N
T 

D
RO

P 
O

FF

BUS LANE

F.
F.

= 
10

27
.2

0

F.
F.

= 
10

27
.2

0 F.
F.

= 
10

27
.2

0

F.
F.

= 
10

27
.2

0

F.F.= 1027.20
F.F.= 1027.20

F.
F.

= 
10

26
.2

0

F.
F.

= 
10

26
.2

0

F.
F.

= 
10

26
.2

0

P 
R

 O
 F

 E
 S

 S
 I 

O
 N

 A
 L

,  
  I

 N
 C

.
w

w
w

.re
d-

pl
ai

ns
.c

om
C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

  •
  G

IS
  •

  P
LA

N
N

IN
G

  •
  C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

TPROPOSED DEVELOPMENT CONDITION

C
/L

 C
LE

V
E

LA
N

D
 A

V
E

.

FO
R IN

FO
RMATIO

N O
NLY

100

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYMNASIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUSIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERVENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
213

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
NURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMEOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL NEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
239

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINDERGARTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
238

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINDERGARTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINDERGARTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
243

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
241

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS FILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNSELOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEX CLASSROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL NEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL NEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPIER N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERVENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC CHANGING  TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COT NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COT NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME  CLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPIER N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
M/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
249

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISHWASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
253

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER AND COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3 EL=1025.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
CX EL=1021.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1029.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1027.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1028.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1023.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1025.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1026.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/G=1023.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' X 1' AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COX

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STREET"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" I.P. W/CA4717 CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" I.P. W/CA4717 CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. NOBLE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. CLEVELAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 20TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. C.I. WATER MAIN        (SIZE UNKNOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 4" C.I. WATER MAIN (PER ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 6" COATED STEEL GAS LINE           (PER ONG ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CGMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1027.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1028.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 4" C.I. WATER MAIN (PER ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 6" C.I. WATER MAIN (PER ATLAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 30' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES: HOR. 1"=30' VER. 1"=3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES: HOR. 1"=30' VER. 1"=3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES: HOR. 1"=30' VER. 1"=3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:      (405) 341-4037

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone: (405) 341-4031

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2933 South Bryant Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edmond, Oklahoma, 73013

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2926

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 30, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Red Plains Professional, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21515

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTERAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2001 W. NOBLE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GAS LINE REALIGNMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GRADE C/L NEW GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GRADE C/L NEW GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 10+00 BEGIN CONST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 16+72.28 END CONST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 14TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. ACADEMY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. UNIVERSITY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. COLLEGE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY. 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, OKLAHOMA NORTH ZONE HORIZONTAL DATUM: NAD 83 (2011) VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88 - RTKNET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT "X" TOP OF CURB, EAST P.C. OF FIRST DRIVE WEST OF COTTERAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, SOUTH SIDE OF W. NOBLE AVE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:320728.037 E:2131158.551 EL:1017.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" IRON PIN IN CURB AT S.E.S. OF THE INTERSECTION OF W. NOBLE AVE. AND N. 19TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK # 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:320745.351 E:2131732.774 EL:1030.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL, 1' EAST OF EDGE OF PAVING, S.W.S. OF THE INTERSECTION OF W. CLEVELAND AVE. AND N. 20TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK # 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:320345.287 E:2131331.282 EL:1025.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" WATER MAIN - FL=1021.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 4" WATER  MAIN X-ING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS MAIN REALIGNMENT



FUTURE
CLASSROOM

PHASE 1: 42,559 SF
PHASE 2: 8170 SF
TOTAL: 50,729 SF

GRASS
PLAYGROUND

PARENT DROP OFF

43 PARKING

PA
RE

N
T 

D
RO

P 
O

FF

40' ROW

25' BUILDING
SETBACK

BUS LANE

64 PARKING

BU
S 

LA
N

E

FUTURE
CLASSROOM

FUTURE
CLASSROOM

FUTURE
CLASSROOM

NOBLE CENTERLINE

PHASE 2 ADDITION

PHASE 1

GATE

80
0'

 S
TA

C
KI

N
G

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E

W. NOBLE AVE

W. CLEVELAND AVE

N
. 1

9T
H 

ST
RE

ET

N
. 2

0T
H 

ST
RE

ET

101

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYMNASIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUSIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISHWASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPUTER LAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
NURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COT

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMEOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL NEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEX CLASSROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINDERGARTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINDERGARTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINDERGARTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-K

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATH COACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
READING COACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
M/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEND. MACH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS FILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL NEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. 6" COATED STEEL GAS LINE           (PER ONG ATLAS)

Gabe Woolery
Line

Gabe Woolery
Callout
New school will be over the existing gas line



 

       
5637 N. Classen Blvd. ▪ Oklahoma City, OK  73118  
(405) 842-9200 ▪ (405) 842-9213 Fax 
 
 
Via Email:  michelle.chapple@guthrieps.net 
If no email, Via Fax: 405-282-5967 

 
 
April 1, 2023 
 
Guthrie Public Schools    
Attn:  Michelle Chapple 
 
Re: Amendment to Gas Sales Agreement (Contract #20069) 
 
Thank you for choosing Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. as your natural gas supplier.  We would 
like to renew our services and offer you an Amendment to extend the term of your Agreement.  In 
lieu of your contract automatically extending per the existing Exhibit A-2, we would like to offer an 
extension through June 30, 2024. This letter shall serve as the required forty-five (45) day notice 
that we will not extend the existing Exhibit A-2 past June 30, 2023. 
 
Enclosed is one (1) unexecuted original of the above referenced Amendment which covers July 
1, 2023 through June 30, 2024.  Should you require duplicate originals to be sent via mail, please 
let me know and I will send originals to you.   
 
Please return one partially executed original to the undersigned by April 30, 2023.  Once fully 
executed, we will provide you with a copy for your files.  If we do not receive a signed Amendment 
by June 30, 2023, we will operate under the provisions of the attached Amendment as of July 1, 
2023. 
 
We appreciate this opportunity to do business with you.  If you have any questions, please contact 
me at (405) 842-9200 x201.  
 
Sincerely,  
 Regina Fort 
 
Regina Fort  
Vice President of Retail Sales 
rfort@cwegas.com 

102



 

Guthrie Public Schools 
20069 
Version:  Std. 01-2020 
Page 1 of 3 

 

AMENDMENT 
 
This Amendment is made and entered into as of July 1, 2023 by and between Clearwater 
Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer made and entered into that certain Gas Sales Agreement dated 
July 1, 2020 (the “Agreement”), Contract #20069; and 
 
WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer wish to amend the Agreement in the manner specified below; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and 
agreements herein provided, the Parties hereby agree to amend the Agreement in the following 
respects only: 
 
➢ Exhibit A-2 is hereby replaced in its entirety and the attached Exhibit A-3 is substituted 

therefore.  All references in the Agreement to Exhibit A-2 shall be amended to reference 
Exhibit A-3. 

 
➢ Schedule 3 is hereby replaced in its entirety and the attached Schedule 4 is substituted 

therefore.  All references in the Agreement to Schedule 3 shall be amended to reference 
Schedule 4. 

 
➢ Section 7 shall be amended by adding the following after the first sentence:  Seller’s 

obligations hereunder are conditioned upon the Local Distribution Company’s approval or 
authorization of Seller to act as Buyer’s agent or supplier for deliveries of gas to Buyer’s 
applicable Facility site via the Local Distribution Company’s facilities. 
 

 
This Amendment is effective July 1, 2023.  Except as expressly amended hereby, all terms, 
conditions, and provisions of the Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
As evidence of the Parties’ agreement to the terms and conditions set forth above, this 
Amendment is hereby executed by an authorized representative of each Party on the dates shown 
below. 
 
Seller  Buyer 

 

Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C.  Guthrie Public Schools 
By:   By:  

Name: Maria Olivares  Name:  
Title: Vice President - Commodity  

Operations and Contracts 
 

Title: 
 

Date:   Date:  
 

  

SIGN 
HERE
SIGN 
HERE

103



 

Guthrie Public Schools 
20069 
Version:  Std. 01-2020 
Page 2 of 3 

 

EXHIBIT A-3 
TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION 

 
Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) and Guthrie Public Schools (“Buyer”) agree to the 
purchase and sale of natural gas pursuant to this Transaction Confirmation and the general terms 
and conditions contained in the Gas Sales Agreement dated July 1, 2020 between Buyer and 
Seller (“Agreement”): 
 
Term: July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 and automatically renewed year to year 

thereafter unless either Party notifies the other Party in writing at least forty-five 
(45) days prior to the expiration of the stated term or the then current renewal 
period that this Transaction Confirmation shall not be renewed, subject to early 
termination under Sections 11 and 20 of the Agreement. 

   
Facility: As listed on Schedule 4 attached hereto 
 
Quantity: Full Facility Requirements, the monthly quantity of which is estimated on 

Schedule 4 attached hereto.  
 
Nature of Quantity Obligation: Firm 
 
Price: For all gas delivered by Seller the price Buyer shall pay Seller shall be calculated 

by adding $0.12/MMBtu to the Inside FERC’s Gas Market Report first of the 
month index posting for Oneok Gas Transportation LLC, Oklahoma plus a 
monthly administrative fee of $25.00/month per Facility.  Buyer shall have the 
option to fix a price for a quantity of gas throughout the term of this Transaction 
Confirmation at a price which is mutually agreeable to the Parties hereto. 

 
Delivery Point/Point(s) of Sale: Oklahoma Natural Gas Company distribution system receipt 

point for delivery to the Facility listed above. 
 
Local Distribution Company:  Oklahoma Natural Gas Company  
 
EVIDENCE OF AGREEMENT: This Transaction Confirmation documents an oral agreement previously 
reached by representatives of the Parties.  Therefore, although Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. would prefer 
that this Transaction Confirmation be signed and returned by facsimile transmission, or that written 
confirmation of this Transaction Confirmation be provided in some other manner, this Transaction 
Confirmation will be deemed accepted if Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C. receives no objections within two 
(2) business days of Clearwater’s execution date shown below. 
 
Seller  Buyer 

 

Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C.  Guthrie Public Schools 

By:   By:  

Name: Maria Olivares  Name:  

Title: 
Vice President - Commodity  
Operations and Contracts 

 
Title: 

 

Date:   Date:  

SIGN 
HERE
SIGN 
HERE

104



 

Guthrie Public Schools 
20069 
Version:  Std. 01-2020 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 

SCHEDULE 4 to TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION 
 

Facility Listing and Estimated Monthly Usage 
 
 

Facility(ies) 

ONG 
Contract # 

Current 
ONG Regional 

Receipt 
Location 

Account Name ONG Account # Address 

Estimated Monthly Usage (MMBtus) 

4154 OGT-OKC 

GUTHRIE PS 
COTTERAL 
ELEMENTARY 210185565 

2001 W Noble Ave; Guthrie, OK  73044-
2171 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

333 326 109 52 18 7 7 10 14 32 129 215 1252 

4155 OGT-OKC 

GUTHRIE PS 
FOGARTY 
ELEMENTARY 211183566 902 N Wentz St; Guthrie, OK  73044-1882 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

437 443 155 77 17 5 4 6 12 67 200 294 1717 

4156 OGT-OKC 

GUTHRIE PS UPPER 
ELEMENTARY 210186651 

1615 N Walnut St; Guthrie, OK  73044-
3910 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

378 361 162 122 33 13 10 14 19 73 224 367 1776 

4157 OGT-OKC 
GUTHRIE PS JR HIGH 211184786 

705 E Oklahoma Ave; Guthrie, OK  73044-
3746 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

292 313 109 55 8 4 1 6 11 51 133 201 1184 

4158 OGT-OKC 

GUTHRIE PS HIGH 
SCHOOL 211185109 1602 Crooks Dr; Guthrie, OK  73044-1803 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

1319 1279 654 384 155 43 22 38 91 392 746 982 6105 

9605 OGT-OKC 

GUTHRIE PS 
CHARTER OAK 
ELEMENTARY 213532963 

4900 E Charter Oak Rd; Guthrie, OK  
73044 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

325 344 125 88 35 18 6 13 23 71 152 205 1405 

 
 
 
Estimated Monthly Usage is for informational purposes and based on historical consumption as 
represented by Buyer’s Local Distribution Company or upon information supplied by Buyer.  
 
 
 

105



GUTHRIE HIGH SCHOOL CUSTOM BAND UNIFORMS
BID TAB SHEET APRIL 11, 2023
10:00AM

VENDOR FRED J MILLER (FJM) 

BAND UNIFORM QTY: 140 $73,500

SHIPPING $1,820

TOTAL COST $75,320

VENDOR FRUHAUF UNIFORMS, INC.

BAND UNIFORM QTY: 140 $88,285.40

SHIPPING INCLUDED

TOTAL COST $88,285.40

VENDOR DEMOULIN

BAND UNIFORM QTY: 140 $99,641.60

SHIPPING INCLUDED

TOTAL COST $99,641.60

106



    BID TABULATION
    GPS District Mowing 4/24/2023

COMPANY
High 

School

Jr High 
& Old 
Mnt GUES Fogarty Central Cotteral Faver

Opnts & 
NIT Trans Admin

Baseball 
Complex

Charter 
Oak Ag Farm

Hudson Lawn 

Care $379.00 $119.00 $379.00 $148.00 $98.00 $138.00 $179.00 $195.00 $195.00 $98.00 $75.00 $398.00 $199.00

Swift Creek 

Lawn Care NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

Guthrie Lawn 

Care NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

Christian & 

Son Lawn  NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

Nature's Truth NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

Turf Surfers NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

107



         Guthrie Public Schools BID TABULATION 4/24/2023

         District Pre‐Emergent & Post‐Emergent Weed Control Services

COMPANY
HIGH 

SCHOOL

JR Hi & 
Old 

Maint  GUES FOG CENTRAL
Charter 

Oak COTT FAVER
OPTN & 

CNIT TRANS ADMIN
BASE 
BALL TOTAL

Swift Creek 

Lawn Care NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

Nature's Truth NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

Christian & Son NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

Turf Surfers $5,000.00

108



 APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL 
 OF TEMPORARY APPROPRIATIONS 
 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OF 2023-24 
 
BE IT RESOLVED: that, in accordance with the provisions of 68 O.S., Section 3020, the County Excise 
Board is respectfully requested to approve the temporary appropriations listed below for the funds of the 
hereinafter named school district.  It is certified that the amounts so requested do not exceed 100% of the 
School's Estimate of Needs for 2023-24: 
 
General Fund 

Current Expense       $ 27,000,000             
 
Building Fund 

Erecting, remodeling or repairing 
school buildings and purchase of  
furniture        $   1,150,000  

 
Child Nutrition Fund 

Current Expense       $    1,250,000  
 

School Age Care Fund 
Current Expense       $        65,000  
 

Insurance/Casualty Fund 
Current Expense       $        25,000  
 

Approved this               day of                                                 , 2023. 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GUTHRIE, 
#I-1, LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 

ATTEST: 
                                                                
CLERK      PRESIDENT 
                                                                                                                                    
 COUNTY EXCISE BOARD 
 
APPROVED BY THE                                                    COUNTY EXCISE BOARD 
 
THIS                 DAY OF                                         , 2023. 
 
ATTEST: 

                                                            
CHAIRMAN 
                                                            
MEMBER                                                  
 

                                                                   
SECRETARY OF COUNTY    MEMBER 
EXCISE BOARD 

109



GUTHRIE PULIC SCHOOLS is participating in the Summer Food Service Program, which provides nutritious meals at NO
CHARGE to children during the summer vacation. Children aged 18 and under are eligible to receive meals. A person 19 years 
of age and over who has a mental or physcial disability and who participates during the school year in a public or private 
nonprofit school program for the disabled is also eligible to receive FREE meals.

2023 SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM BY LOCATION 
Operating Dates:  JUNE 5 - 29, 2023
4 Sites Participating

Meals will be provided as follows:
Week

Site Days Breakfast Lunch
Guthrie Upper Elementary M-TH 7:30am - 11:30am - 
702 N. Crooks Drive 8:00am 12:30pm

Week
Mobile Sites - Route 1 Days Lunch Meal Only
Mineral Wells Park (819 S. Division Street)
Banner Park (11th & WQ Warner Avenue)
Harvest Rd & Winter Wheat Drive (New housing by Silver Valley Addition)

M-TH   11:00am - 11:20am
M-TH   11:30am - 11:50am
M-TH     12:00pm - 12:20pm

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA,
it Agencies, offices, and employees, and institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating
based on race, color, national origin, sex, disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity
conducted or funded by USDA. Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g.
Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.), should contact the Agency (State or local) where they applied for benefits.
Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities may contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-
8339. Additionally, program information may be made available in languages other than English. To file a program complaint of discrimina-
tion complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, (AD-3027) found online at: http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_
cust.html, and at any USDA office, or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the 
form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by: (1) mail: U.S.
Department of Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Ave., SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-
9410; (2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or (3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

110



111



112



 
 
 

 
 

Board of Education Personnel Reports 
May 8, 2023 

 
Employment Request 
Classification Certified   Teaching  First  Hrs. Per Replacing 
Name   Site  Assignment  Work Day Day 

Cady, Lauren  Charter Oak 3rd Grade  08-11-23 6  Courtney Sund 
Hanna, Morgan Charter Oak Kindergarten  08-11-23 6  Shana Downs 
Mick, Jeri  Fogarty 3rd Grade  08-11-23 6  JJ McKnight 
Wallraven, Tessa Cotteral  3rd Grade  08-11-23 6  Laura Boyd 
Ward, Franklin JH  US History  08-11-23 6  Bryan Dearing 
 

Classification Support    First  Pay  Hrs. Per Replacing 
Name   Site  Assignment Work Day Grade  Day  

Stokes, Crystal Central  Pre-K para 08-11-23 3  7.5  Meghan Frey 
 
 
FMLA Requests 
Certified:  
Support:   
 
  
Transfer of Position Report 
Classification Certified  Transferred   Transferred    
Name    From    To    Replacing 

Benson, Jay  Cotteral – Pre-K   GUES – Asst. Princ. Intern Emily Carpenter 
Blackston, Keith GUES – Interventionist  District – RTI/Assess. Coord. Shurlyn Maltz 
Creed, Rebecca Central – Library Media Spec. Central- Interventionist Lesley Cotton 
  

Classification Classified Transferred   Transferred    
Name    From    To    Replacing 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

113



 
 
 

 
 

Board of Education Personnel Reports 
May 8, 2023 

 
Separation of Employment 
Classification Certified  Teaching  Reason for  
Name   Site  Assignment   Separation   Effective Date 
 

Ball, Tanner  JH  Geography  resignation   05-26-23 
Carpenter, Paul HS  Spanish  resignation   05-26-23 
Hurst, Leticia  GUES  SpEd. – Sev./Prof. resignation   05-26-23 
Wells, Kelly  Cotteral 3rd Grade  resignation   05-26-23 
 
 
Classification Classified      Reason for  
Name   Site   Position   Separation  Effective Date 
 
Bard, Edward  Transportation  Rte. Driver  resignation  05-26-23 
Chavez, Rebecca HS   Registrar  resignation  06-09-23 
Paul, Anita  Admin.   Activity Fund Clerk resignation  05-19-23 

114



Extra Duties
Walters, Carmen Textbook Coordinator $6,000.00

115



Employee Name Site Contract Type

CAMPBELL, LINDA ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT

JARRED, KARY ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT

JONES, TAMIE ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT

JORDAN, REBECCA ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT

ROBLES, EDWARD ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT

STEWART, SAMANTHA ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT

WANZER, JANA ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT

WOODS, LISA ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT

WRIGHT, GINA ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT

BEAUCHAMP ANDERSON, STEPHANIE CENTRAL SUPPORT

BEUTLER, AMANDA CENTRAL SUPPORT

BOYSTER, VALERIE CENTRAL SUPPORT

COFFEE, STACEY CENTRAL SUPPORT

DODGION, SHANE CENTRAL SUPPORT

FOSHEE, STACY CENTRAL SUPPORT

LEWELLYN, CODY CENTRAL SUPPORT

NEETHER, ANGIE CENTRAL SUPPORT

STEVENSON, MELVA CENTRAL SUPPORT

THOMPSON, JEANIE CENTRAL SUPPORT

ANDERSON, CASEY CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

DANIEL, ANDRA CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

DRAKE, TARA CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

GREEN, DANA CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

HINES, IRIS CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

JOHNSON, KATY CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

MCBRIDE, MICHELE CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

MCKINLEY, STACEY CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

MYRICK, CHRIS CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

POWELL, JOYCE CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

RATLIFF, SUZANNE CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

TANABE, ALEE CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

YOSELOW, CLAUDIA CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY SUPPORT

BICKELL, DANIQUA CHILD NUTRITION SUPPORT

KING, TONY CHILD NUTRITION SUPPORT

BRYANT, ASHLEY COTTERAL SUPPORT

CHAMBERS, WALTER COTTERAL SUPPORT

COOK, JAMI COTTERAL SUPPORT

EVANS, RINDY COTTERAL SUPPORT

JOHNSON, SALLY COTTERAL SUPPORT

OWEN, LEISA COTTERAL SUPPORT

PHOENIX, LAWRENCE COTTERAL SUPPORT

PURVIANCE, SHERANA COTTERAL SUPPORT

STOUT, TAMARA COTTERAL SUPPORT

WEST, HALLIE COTTERAL SUPPORT

PHILLIPS, RONNIE DISTRICT WIDE SUPPORT

WILLIAMS, JW DISTRICT WIDE SUPPORT

BARKER, ROBERT FOGARTY SUPPORT

BEAUCHAMP, MISTY FOGARTY SUPPORT

BRIAN, SEGRID FOGARTY SUPPORT

BUFFORD, MICHELE FOGARTY SUPPORT

FIELDS, JACIE FOGARTY SUPPORT

HUGHES, SHAY FOGARTY SUPPORT

KEY, MICHAEL FOGARTY SUPPORT

LOPEZ, MARTHA FOGARTY SUPPORT

RAYAS, TONYA FOGARTY SUPPORT

116



SMITH, TONYA FOGARTY SUPPORT

STENGEL, MELISSA FOGARTY SUPPORT

TYSON, DUNCAN FOGARTY SUPPORT

AITKEN, SUZANNE GUES SUPPORT

AXTELL-HESTER, HEIDI GUES SUPPORT

BOWDEN, VICTORIA GUES SUPPORT

DAVIS, ADELE GUES SUPPORT

EATON, AMANDA GUES SUPPORT

FOX, PAMELA GUES SUPPORT

FREUDENBERGER, ROXY GUES SUPPORT

GREEN, MAESYN GUES SUPPORT

HAMM, CORI GUES SUPPORT

HOLCOMB, JOY GUES SUPPORT

HURLEY, AMY GUES SUPPORT

JONES, TRACY GUES SUPPORT

LAVENDER, JANICE GUES SUPPORT

LYNN, WHITNEY GUES SUPPORT

MILLER, CORIN GUES SUPPORT

MORROW, RUBY GUES SUPPORT

OLIVER, GARY GUES SUPPORT

SAENZ, CHARLIE GUES SUPPORT

SALAS-OCAMPO, ANA GUES SUPPORT

SANFORD, HANNAH GUES SUPPORT

SCOTT, JOE GUES SUPPORT

TUCKER, LINDA GUES SUPPORT

TURNER, MELISSA GUES SUPPORT

WOHLDMANN, DENISE GUES SUPPORT

ADAMS, SUZANNE HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

ARNOLD, GLENDA HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

BOLLINGER, RAY HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

BOYCE, SONATA HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

BREDE, KYLE HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

BURKS, SABREENA HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

CAMPBELL, CAMERON HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

CANALES, MARTHA HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

CLYMER, ZAC HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

FREEMAN, STACEY HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

HIBBLER, JANETTA HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

JONES, WENDY HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

LAWSON, CAMRYN HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

LIJEWSKI, JOHN HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

LYNN, EVELYN HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

MARQUEZ, MARIA ELENA HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

MCDONALD, HEATHER HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

MENDOZA DE CRUZ, MARIA HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

PATMON, DENISE HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

RODGERS, KELSEY HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

STOVALL, TERI HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

VAZQUEZ RODRIGUEZ, GLORIA HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

VOLKERT, TRISTIN HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

WHITAKER, TEARA HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

WILLIAMS, MARGARET HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

YOUNG, KATIE HIGH SCHOOL SUPPORT

CARROLL, TERI JUNIOR HIGH SUPPORT

HAGGARD, MELISSA JUNIOR HIGH SUPPORT

MENDOZA, BEATRIZ JUNIOR HIGH SUPPORT

PARKER, CALVIN JUNIOR HIGH SUPPORT
117



ROBLES, JUAN JUNIOR HIGH SUPPORT

SCAMMAN, SARA JUNIOR HIGH SUPPORT

SMALLEY, JULIE JUNIOR HIGH SUPPORT

SMITH, PATRICIA JUNIOR HIGH SUPPORT

TRASK, LISA JUNIOR HIGH SUPPORT

WELLS, CHRISTY JUNIOR HIGH SUPPORT

WILSON, SUMMER JUNIOR HIGH SUPPORT

BRONK, MARK MAINTENANCE SUPPORT

BURLISON, DAN MAINTENANCE SUPPORT

CHENNAULT, DAVID MAINTENANCE SUPPORT

EAST, HAROLD MAINTENANCE SUPPORT

KERN, LYDIA MAINTENANCE SUPPORT

SKINNER, LINDA MAINTENANCE SUPPORT

WEEKS, BRIAN MAINTENANCE SUPPORT

WOHLDMANN, LAWRENCE MAINTENANCE SUPPORT

HEARN, MARLEE TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT

MOWDY, TREVOR TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT

SARASUA, LYN TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT

SULLAWAY, GREGORY TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT

WEBB, JOHN TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT

BACA, DON TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

BENSON, GREG TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

BIRDWELL, SUSAN TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

BIRT, CHERYL TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

BOALDIN, STEVE TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

BROWN, MELISSA TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

CARLILE, REBECCA TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

CHRISTIAN, RUSSELL TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

DEATON, GERALD TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

EAKS-STEPP, ANN TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

GARINGER, SANDY TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

GILSTRAP, LEOLA TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

GRAVES, DENISA TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

HARVEY, MANWANA TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

HUDIBURGH, DON TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

HUNTEMAN, JOHN TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

JOHNSON, BOBBY TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

JOHNSON, HAILEY TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

JORDAN, JEFFREY TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

LEE, TAMMY TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

MAIN, DAVID TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

MANNING, CHARLOTTE TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

MARTIN, PAUL TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

MCGUIRE, WHITNEY TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

MCKEEVER, LORA TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

METCALF, BONNIE TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

METCALF, GLENN TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

RADOE, NICHOLAS TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

SCOTT, HENRY TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

SHORT, DAVID TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

THOMASON, BRANDI TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

THOMPSON, DIANE TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

TODD, BRIDGET TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

TOON-DAVES, SHELLEY TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

VINCILIONE, VINCE TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

WAINSCOTT, JOSH TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

WAINSCOTT, NITA TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT
118



WAINSCOTT, SABRINA TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

WEBB, DOYLE TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

WELCH JR, CHESTER TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

WILLIAMS, JANE TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

WILLIAMS, LARRY TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT

119



Options: 
Site Contract Type Hire Date
ADMINISTRATION TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

CENTRAL TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

CENTRAL TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

CENTRAL TEMPORARY 1/3/2022

CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY TEMPORARY 4/27/2022

CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY TEMPORARY 1/3/2022

COTTERAL TEMPORARY 12/10/2021

FOGARTY TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

FOGARTY TEMPORARY 1/3/2022

FOGARTY TEMPORARY 9/15/2022

FOGARTY TEMPORARY 2/18/2022

FOGARTY TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

GUES TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

GUES TEMPORARY 1/3/2022

GUES TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

GUES TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

GUES TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

GUES TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

GUES TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY 8/15/2019

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY 1/3/2022

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY 1/3/2022

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY 7/27/2022

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY 8/15/2022

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY 8/15/2022WOODS, BRYAN

ORCUTT, BROOKLYN

DAVENPORT, JEROMY

GATES, SUSAN

BURROUGHS, BLAKE

CHAMBERS, JESSIE

BLAKE, STACEY

BURNS, JONAS

STONE, BRAYDEN

TREDAWAY, TRISTA

MELSSEN, ABIGAIL

PIERCE, PARISH

SMITH, JOSHUA

GROCE, CARI

GUIN, BRENDA

HUTCHISON, MEGAN

GRAFF, KIMBERLY

CLARK, BRECK

DAVENPORT, JADON

BALENSEIFEN, BRYCE

BURNETT, MADISON

MCKNIGHT, JJ

DUNWOODY, LAURA

FARRIS, TONYA

LASENBERRY, ALLISON

DEHART, CASEY

WOODS, MELODI

ROACH, MICHELE

ROBERTS, CAROLINE

MCNEW, KENDRA

PARMER, LISA

TODD, KENZI

MEDLOCK, DEBORAH

ENSIGN, RACHELLE

MCMILLAN, HAILEY

BENDER, TRISTEN

CAMPBELL, MICHAYLA

WOMACK, SARA

VAUGHAN, SHAYNA

CAMPBELL, KATHERINE

HEFNER, FONDA

Contract Type

Filter: Active = True And ContractStatus = 'TEMPORARY'

Employee Name

120



Options:
Site Contract Type Hire Date
CENTRAL TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

CENTRAL TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/17/2021

CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

CHARTER OAK ELEMENTARY TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

COTTERAL TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/17/2021

FOGARTY TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

GUES TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

GUES TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 5/14/2021

GUES TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

GUES TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

GUES TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

HIGH SCHOOL TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/2/2021

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/17/2021

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/15/2022

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

JUNIOR HIGH TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY 8/16/2021

WHITE, MELISSA

Contract Type

Filter: Active = True And ContractStatus = 'TEMPORARY TO PROBATIONARY'

Employee Name

DAVIS, LUKE

WHITE, TINA

ALBEE, BRENDA

WOOD, KAITLYN

SIMPSON, KELLY

WILDA, TAMMIE

BLACKSTON, KEITH

CYPHERS, JENNIFER

METZ, DUSTEN

PRIVETTE, COLTON

VAUGHN, ERIC

STEVENSON, SHERI

ZAHIRI, SHERRY

RICHARDSON, BILLY

ENGLE, MATHEW

HORN, MICHAEL

BURAL, SHANNON

CARROLL, STEVE

LAHR, MACY

RUHL, STACY

121



Guthrie Public Schools
Property Committee Meeting

     May 1, 2023    5:00 p.m.

Attending Members: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Dr. Michelle Chapple, Cody Thompson, 
Ron Plagg, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, and Linda Skinner. 

Cody Thompson spoke on the following items:
Expenditure Reports:
         -   Summarized April expenses for Maintenance and Transportation

-   Comparison of 2022/23 expenditures to 2021/22   
-   Total combined expenses comparisons this year to last year

Completed Projects:
-   Completed 219 Maintenance work orders, 50 Transportation work orders
     and handled 122 Activity trips work orders for the month. 
-    Filled 4 openings in the custodial department for Cotteral, GUES, HS & JH
-    RFQ’s for Lawn Care and Pre/Post Emergent were submitted. Lawn Care
     increased only slightly from last year and pre/post emergent is the same.
-   OG&E replaced an electrical transformer at the Jr. High 
-   Lawn contractor has started our mowing season.  We are reseeding and laying
    sod where it is needed around the district.
-   Turned water back on at the Stadium and Clay Tarter Field. 
-   Have 3 buses at repair shops.  Ridership averaged 1695 for this month and 
    continues to go up.
     

Future Projects:
-   Continue the floor work at the HS to the north and south part of the

       building and the floor work at GUES to the main and gym hallways
-   Install more efficient HVAC units in the Press Box at Jelsma Stadium
-   Replace the sidewalk from the parking lot to the building at Fogarty
-   Replace carpet in 2 Administration offices and the 2 main offices at the HS 
-   Make major repairs to the roof drain system on the north side of the HS
-   Install plumbing shut-off valves at strategic areas at each school site
-   Several HVAC projects:

New unit and electrical service for the Press Box
Replace unit for the Faver BOC building
Install new unit for the Server room at Central
Replace units to the HS main stage and south café unit
Replace one compressor on GUES chiller

-   Replace carpet in the office areas at GUES
-   Make needed upgrades to the indoor baseball batting complex including the

                             restroom area, painting, covering windows, and adding heat to the restroom 
-   Replace the worn-out carpet at Softball with LVT in the main area, coaches
    office and restroom hallway 
-   Remove the carpet in the HS Wrestling dressing room and replace it with tile, 
    repair the walls and repaint the dressing and restroom areas
-   Landscape work in front of the HS parking lot and between the main
    building and annex buildings

122



District Property Projects:

           Bond Project – New Cotteral Elementary – discussing our options on how to proceed   
              with Centennial Construction Group for this project

            Bond Projects – ESSER/ARPA Funds

      JH             Tuckpointing to the exterior of the main building – southside brick
on the 3rd level needs to be completed 
Outside window installation – Installation of windows is completed.
Repairs and upgrades on the fire escape stairwell breezeway between 
the main building and annex have been completed. Lambert 
Construction is working on punch list issues

      HS Restroom Renovations – Gym foyer restrooms – complete
Gym foyer project – in progress – 98% complete
North Restrooms – completed
Center hall restrooms are being renovated. 
East Restrooms by kitchen/café renovation will begin in May
South wing restrooms scheduled for this summer
Main Administration restrooms scheduled for this summer                 

      JH             HVAC Classroom projects – Innovative Mechanical will continue 
through the summer and plan to be completed and ready for the start 
of the school year in August.

Mr. Thompson discussed the new Lawn Care and Pre/Post Emergent RFQ’s for the coming 
fiscal year.

Dr. Simpson discussed the changes Meridian Technology Center is looking at in the Health 
Careers Program.
Dr. Simpson also discussed the need to upgrade the Athletic fields lighting to LED and will start 
this summer.

123



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

May 3, 2023 

In attendance: Ms. Tina Smedley, Ms. Gail Davis, Mr. Chris Schroder, Dr. Mike Simpson, Mr. Doug Ogle, 

Ms. Carmen Walters, Dr. Michelle Chapple, Ms. Angie Young, Ms. Tamie Jones 

Dr. Chapple opened the meeting by welcoming all in attendance, and then presented the following: 

Monthly Revenues and Expenditures for General, Building and Child Nutrition Funds as of 
April 30, 2023 

  Information was presented 

  Approval of Temporary Appropriations for 2023‐2024 

    Information was presented 

  Approval of Renewal Agreement with BuyBoard Purchasing COOP for 2023‐2024 

    Information was presented 

  Approval of Summer Food Program by Location for June 2023 

    Information was presented 

  Approval of Renewal with Clearwater for Natural Gas Services for 2023‐2024 

    Information was presented 

Approval of Renewal of Amendment with Sodexo Operation, LLC for Food Service for 2023‐
2024 

    Information was presented 

  Approval of Agreement with Fred J Miller, Inc for Band Uniform Purchase 

    Information was presented 

Mr. Ogle presented the following: 

Approval of Renewal Agreement with Quality Choice Testing, LLC for Student Drug Testing 
Services for 2023‐2024 

  Information was presented 

Approval of Agreement with Meridian Technology Center for Adjunct Teaching for 2023‐2024 

  Information was presented 

Ms. Walters presented the following: 

  Approval of the K‐6 Remedial Summer School Program Staff for June 2023  

124



Ms. Young presented the following: 

Approval of Renewal Agreement with Tina Ramey to provide Speech Therapy Services during 
ESY for 2023‐2024 

  Information was presented 

Approval of New Agreement with OK Therapy Consultants, Inc to provide Occupational 
Therapy during ESY for 2023‐2024 

  Information was presented 

Approval of Letter of Support between GPS and Dr. Candace Schell, OSU Research Team 
Director 

  Information was presented 

Dr. Simpson presented the following: 

  Discussion – Plan for LED Lighting on Athletic Fields 

    Information was discussed 

  Discussion – ONG Gas Line Easement at Cotteral Elementary School 

    Information was discussed 

  Discussion – Centennial Construction Management at Cotteral Elementary School 

    Information was discussed 

   

125



Curriculum Committee Meeting 

 Agenda May 3, 2023  

5:00 p.m. 

Ms. Walters: 

 Went over K‐6 Remedial Summer School Program staffing for June

Mr. Ogle: 

 Discussed that Meridian Technology has asked each partnering district for approval of

an Adjunct Teacher in the Nursing Program – Will be a board agenda item asking for

approval

 Went over the three quotes and compared the pricing – Quality Choice is his

recommendation

 Update on OK THRIVE Program – Oklahoma State University is adding another cohort of

graduates to provide professional development and support during entry year teaching

with us

 Testing is wrapping up.  Ms. Holderman has another week of make‐up test and then will

be complete

 As of this afternoon, Guthrie Public Schools has 22 open certified positions.  Mr. Ogle

informed board of concerns of filling these positions with teacher shortage

Ms. Young: 

 Discussed interest of GPS partnering with Oklahoma State University Research for some

Special Education side by side training – possibility of bringing a Letter of Support to

June Board Meeting for approval

Dr. Simpson: 

 Gave the committee district updates

126


	Encumbrance & Change Orders GBM 5-8-23.pdf
	GF Encumbrance
	BF Encumbrance
	GF Change Orders
	BF Change Orders

	11B.1 Buyboard Interlocal Agreement 2023-2024 (1).pdf
	III. GENERAL PROVISIONS

	11F. 2001 W Noble- GLEA.pdf
	2001 W Noble- Agreement
	C6.0 Utility Plan - How they want us to run
	Sheets and Views
	UTILITY PLAN


	EXIST.CONDITION
	Sheets and Views
	GAS LINE PROFILE - EXIST.


	PROP CONDITION
	Sheets and Views
	GAS LINE PROFILE - PROP


	Cotterall Site 8.11.22-Model - to ONG
	Sheets and Views
	Model






